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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion 4

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, the statement of Profit and
Loss and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,
the aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3lst 2021
the loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

- a) Note No. 30.1 regarding cancellation of certificate of registration of the company to carry

out non-banking financial activities by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide its order dated 31
March 2005, against which the company has preferred an appeal before the Appellate
. Authority for Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC). Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance.
Govt. of Indla New Delhi, which, as stated, is pending. Notwithstanding this read with

. Negative net worth of the company, accounts have been compiled under gomg concern

concept.»

Considering cancellation of license has been contested in appeal still pending, the accounts
of the company have been claimed to have been prepared on going concern assumption on
the basis of legal opinion obtained by company in earlier years. In the event of adverse
decision/development predicament the financial statements may require necessary
adjustments in the value of its assets and liabilities, the quantum of which is not readily

ascertainable.

b) Note No. 22(11)(1)) regarding non-confirmation of balances by Banks and Financial

B4

Institutions (FI's) in whose Books the account of Company has turned Non Pex.fonmm,
Assets (NPAs).
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3] Note No. 22(ii)(vi) regarding non-compliance with order of Company Law Board {cLwy:

. repayment of its Fixed Depaosits liability and other accounting violation, against which legal
L proceeding has been initiated by Sen’oué Fraud Investigation Office. However, as per
available records, fixed deposit liabilities had been settled as per a scheme approved b
Hon'ble High Court at Caloutts.

d) Note No. 30.3(a) regarding non-charging of interest on dues to banks and financial

institution coming under the purview of consortium resulting in reduction of loss by Rs.77.

crores.
e} Note No.5. regarding long term security deposit.
) Actuarial valuation not done in this financial year as per IND-AS-19.

In absence of adequate details necessary adjustment could not be made as per refevant
provision of IND-AS.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs} specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities m
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Et} hics. We believe that the audxt

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 3 appropriate to provide a bams for our qualified
apinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinldn thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the

Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report,
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Sg‘ Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed thé key audit matters

1.

Litigations and claims -provisions and
contingent liabilities

As disclosed. in Notes detailing contingent |

liability and provision for contingencies,
the company is involved in direct, indirect
tax and other litigations (litigations’) that

jare pending with different statutory
| authorities.

Whether a liability is recognized or

| disclosed as a contingent liability in the

financial  statements is inherently
judgmental and dependent on a number of

significant assumptions and assessments.

The amounts involved are potentially

significant and determining the amount, if

| any, to be recognized or disclosed in the

Standalone financial statements, s |

inherently subjective.

Our key procedures included the following:

e Assessed the appropriates of the company
accounting policies, including those relating to
provision and contingent liability by comparing
with the applicable accounting standards
ensuring inter-alia, adherence of IRAC norms
meant for NBFC's as promulgated by RBI.

* Assessed the company process for f
identification of the pending litigations and
completeness for financial reporting and also
for monitoring of -significant developments in
relation to such pending litigations;

* Engaged subject matter specialists to gain an
understanding of the current status of
litigations and monitored changes in the
disputes, if any, through discussions with the
management and by reading external advice
received by the company, where relevant, to
establish that the provisions had been !
appropriately recognized or disclosed as
reguired; , |

® Assessed the company assumptions and ;
estimates in respect of litigations, including the
liabilities or provisions recognized or i
contingent liabilities disclosed in the financial |
statements. This involved assessing the g
probability of an unfavorable outcome of a !
given proceeding and the reliability of
estimates of related amounts; ‘

¢ Performed substantive procedures on the
underlying  calculations  supporting  the
provisions recorded:

o Assessed the management's conclusions
through understanding precedents set in
similar  cases; and considering  the
appropriateness of the company’s description
of the disclosures related to litigations and
whether these adequately presefited in the
Standalone financial statements. T
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T 2. | The company has not provided interest | We have checked the details calculation of such un-
on dues to Banks and financial | provided interest

institutions coming within the purview
of consortium arrangement with effect
{ from 01.04.2015 in anticipation of a
| favourable outcome of the ongoing
- negotiation for one time settlement of
such dues. The un-provided interest
amounts to Rs.772 crores upto
31.03.2021.

3. Vqluation of Investments:

¢ Necessary papers have been verified by us.

Quoted Investments have been valued at

* We have checked the basis of valuation in detail.
market price.

Un-quoted Investments have heen valued
: on the basis of Net Worth of the respective
i investees,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
- from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

Statutary Audit Report for the year ended 31 March, 2021 of Nicen liea Allianza Credit Limited
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) and using the going concern basis of accounting unless xﬁanagemem either intends to liquidate the

_ Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:.

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
" obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
. resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions;

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
. procedures that are appropriate in the circamstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our .cpinien on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern™bgsis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

Statutary Audit Report for the year ended 31t March, 2021 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited
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“ . related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
B continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
. to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
) or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

.. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions °
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the company to express an opinion. on the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and the performance of the

audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the financial gtatements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

- We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all %
relationships and other matters that may reaso nably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

e From the matters communicated with those charged witlt governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current

i} period and are therefore ,thei key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Statutory Audit Report for the year ended 31 March, 2021 of Niceo Uea Alliance Credit Limitad
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- Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the

- Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies

) ) Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure-2” statement on the matters sbeciﬁed in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we re;iort‘that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books but financial

statement has not been presented as per Division-Iii, Schedule-1{{ of Companies Act,
2013 meant for NBFC.

{c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Compames (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

[e) Considering our comment in para {c) of “basis of qualified opinion” above we are
;Z: - unable to comment whether the directors of the company are disqualifiable as on

i ' 31.03.2021 within the meaning of Sec.164(2) of Companies Act, 2013.

- ) With Tespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate Report in “Annexure 1”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of Section- 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us the

entire remuneration of the Managing Director pertaining to the perib(‘j, 01.05.2017

T
v
ey
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* to 30.04.2020 has not been approved by the lender’s as required under Schedule-V

of Companies Act, 2013,

(h) With respeét to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
0w

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements -~ Refer Note 21.1 to the financial
statements,

ii. The Company does not have any material foreseeable loss arising out of
derivative contract

fii. No money is required to be transferred by the company to Investors

Education and Protection Fund.

For G. BASU & CO. !
Chiartered Accountants
Place : Kolkata R.No.-301174E

Date : July 28,2021

(G.GUHA}
UDIN : 21054702AAAARBF8181

Pariner 9.
(M. No..084703) o
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‘ Annexure-1

- " Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectmn 143 of
- the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nicco Uco Alliance
Credit Limited ("the Company”) as of 31st March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

‘Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over _Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
comp]eteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
N
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

- Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
- Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Cdntmls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial repdrﬁng was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing

procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial cﬁr;m) Is system
4.’

S
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- opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

63

‘bver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statefnents, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedufes
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of rhanagement and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contfols over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

mited
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- Attention is invited to the paragraph on qualified opinion in our audit report on the standalone

financial statements of even date.

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, which have arisen out of material deficiency in

financial control over the past years the company has maintained proper control over financial

reporting during the year under review.

| For 6. BASU & CO.
Y Lharfes 3
Place : Kolkata R N a0y yaaants

Date : July 28,2021 ot s,

UDIN : 21054702AAAABF8181 e ﬂ;‘gf’ -
{M. No.-054702)
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Re: Ni‘cco Uco Alliance Credit Limited

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS® REPORT AS REFERRED TO IN PARA OF THE SAID REPORT OF
- . EVEN DATE

la. Original fixed asset records were destroyed by fire. Fresh records containing the relevant
details are now under updation.

"1b.  The fixed assets will be physically verified only after updation of records,

1c.  As per information and explanation given to us immovable properties held in the name of

the company have been charged against loans from banks and financial institutions.

2. (a) There is no live agreement for lease and hire purchase stock as on date. All such assets have
turned Non-performing and necessary provision has been made for the same. Physical
verification for the same has not been done during the year. However as explained to us by

the management, there is little scope for doing the same.
(b} The company has no inventories.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company
has not given any loan secured or unsecured during the year to Companies, firms or other
parties covered in the Register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 except interest
free unsecured advances (net) given to its subsidiary company, the maximum amount “%
i outstanding at any time during the year and closing balance as on 31.03.2021 were Rs.0.06 lacs

and Rs.0.06 Lacs respectively. As explained to us the above advance is repayable on demand.

4. The company has not given any loan to its directors. The investment made by the company
exceeds the limit stipulated U/S 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the investments

were acquired at a time when the company was registered as NBFC and hence, exempted from
the relevant provision. ‘

5. The Company has not accepted aﬁy deposit during the year fram the public as per the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 or any other relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under,

Statutary Audit Report for the year ended 31 March, 2021 of Nigea Uco Allisnce Cradit Limited
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6. As per ‘the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given yearly

maintenance job of its Wind Mills to outside agencies on contract. As explained to us, there are

no other costs for which cost records are to be maintained.

7.(a) According to the records of the company, during the year the company has generally been

regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employee state insurance, income

tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory

dues whichever applicable, except for default in deposit of brought forward balances of

Service Tax amounting to Rs.29,32,997/- According to the information and explanation

given to us no undisputed arrears of statutory dues were outstanding as on 31.03.2021 for a
period a six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the company, the dues of sales tax, custom duty, wealth tax,

income tax, excise duty, service tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of

any dispute and the forum where the disputes are pending are as under:

Name of the Statute

Nature of Dues Amount Forum where pending |

- {Rs. in lacs)* ;

Central and States | Central and State Sales W.B. Commercial Taxes '
Sales Tax Laws Tax 27.50 Appellate ;

‘ i N and Revisional Board. o
ﬁiznlagtgléa Sales Tax State Sales Tax 26.53 Karnataka High Court ;
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 30.60 C.LT. Appeal :
TOTAL 84.63 !

8. For details of default in repayment of loans to banks and financial institutions reference may

please be made to note no.22

term loan.

* The above figures are as per the information made available to us.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer or

v
10. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and ?éxpl@ations

given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year-
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N il.,;Regarding compliance with Section 197, please refer to para 2(g) of our audit report.

- 12. The company is not a Nidhi Company.

13. Except for- an unsecured advance to subsidiary company there was no other transaction with
related parties

14. The company had not made any preferential allotment on pnvate placement of shares or fufi
on partly convertible debentures.

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him. ’

16. The company was earlier registered U/S 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Registration
has since been cancelled by Reserve Bank of India. The company has preferred appeal before

Appellate authority for NBFC, Joint Secretary, Ministry Finance Government of India, New Delhi
which s still pending.

Far G. BASU & CO.
Chartered Accountantz
R._No-301174E

Place : Kolkata
Al 2.

Date : July 28,2021 (G, Gunay -
@k
UDIN : 21054702AAAABFS181 4. NaG54702 e

Statutory Audit Report for the year ended 315t March, 2021 of Nicea Uge Alliance Credit Limited
Page 14 of 14
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 st March 2021,

Rs.in Lakhs

]
PARTICULARS

Hots No. AS AT

22t
Rs.

N 31 8T MARCH

AS AT
31 57 MARCH
2020
Rs.

diNon Current Tax Assets (Net)
o)0aflered Tax {Net)

o NG b

zeaz

14814
1542

32878

37375
1545

Tolal Non Current Assats

43175

747.533

2){Current Assats
SRnventodes | B
bFinancial Asscls
{i} Trade Receivablies 19
()Cash and Cash Equvalents 11

W} Bank baiancs:s Other Than (i) abowe ; 12
Gvi.oan ] 13
v} Other Financial Assets 14
C)Current Tax Assets (Net) 15

dYOther Current Assets 16

207.78

T4 D7

G448
18335
244
26.06

0.62
€32

201.5::
24.14
2623,

Total Current Assats

TTOTAL ABSETS:

36847 )

SE&&S?

THEQUITY AND LIAPILITIES !
{Exquity

(a) Equiy Snave Capital ; 7
1t} Onher Equiy 3 13

.;... .

-836’0 ﬁ% !

Total Equity

151,973.65)

Uabil
2)|Non-current Liabilities i
s JFinanciaf Linbitti )
%jawzm'rgs 13
bProvisions 20

Toral Hon Current Liatilities

3)iCarrent LiaLilities
{2) Financial Lizhi®as
0¥ Borowings
{¥) Traoe Payabies B
(50 Onher Financial Uisbiftivs
B}0thar Curresit {iabiles, !
) Provisions i
) Deffered Tax (Nen)

Toal Curreat Labilitios

Total Liahitities

TOTAL EDUITY ARD LIAB T5HES i

Su!myofsiwﬁﬁcthaccounﬁngp&m 2

HOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FOSRI AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
As et our attached Regort of even date
For G .BASU & CO.

Chariared Accoustants
Firm ‘Ragn. Ro, 3011745 -

¢
Vir. Badhan Chandra Lahin (DIN “00668181)

W Subrsla Bhaliachatize (DINN2O42653)

For G. BASU & CO. .
Chartered Accountants 7 2543 Roy (DIN: TO1587453
B No-301174E
Parbiagr . . e Dy TR DS TSR
Remsharship No. ¢ ‘
(G. GUHA) e FrELE s ey (DN _ﬁ7178§E)_
3 .

3 Chowringhee Approash (M. N:%g?oz) WL S Muemdler
Kolizza - T000T2
1he

. shzhadey Challees (Pun no T AJUPCAE2:4)-

ad

Manarusg Dirsclor (\ M
Drece
PRI

\%ﬁ
Cesicn

s

Ce-.—m, &éas..ﬂ b—[ ——Q&

Serd il D @Mr



Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss

For The Year Ended 3T March 2021.

{  [Particulars

318T

] MARCH 2021

N sT

2335

2IBm(-
i
5
z

235

1547 3

2491

(6 188

588.77

160 155

2011 3136

Total Expenses (V)

V. {Profit/{Loss) before Excepfional lems and tax{t- IV}

54658
{658.48H

{617.24)

Y1 {Exceptional tems

Vi _[Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (V- V1)

(658.48)

VI {Tax Expenses -

{1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

{617.24}

{010} y -

DX {Profit/ (Loss) for the Pedod from
Continuing Operations (V1i - Vi)

(617.24)

X __|Profit{{Loss) from Discontinved Operations

(659.58)}

X1 _Tax Expense of Discontinued Operatons

Xit {Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinued Operations
{after Tax) (X- X

Profit/ (Loss} foc the period (X + X}

XIV {Other Comprebansive Inoome :
A {i) income hat will not be reclassifiad

o Proft or Loss
(&) Income tax relating 1o demns that

il et be reciassifind o Prokor Loss

B.{i} Income that will be reclassified
o Profitor Loss
{71} Income tax refafing In iems that
will be reclassified 1o ProXor Loss

XV {Total Comprehensive lacome for the period {XITHXIV)
{Comprising Proft{Loss) and other comprehensive
Income for the period)

Eamings per Equity Share
Basic
Diluted

g

{856.48)

{619.47) "ﬁ

) ©78;

Summrary of significant accounting pa&:ies

ROTES REFERRED TD ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PARTOTTHE BALANCE SHEET

As par our aliachad Report of aven date

For G.BASU &CO.
Chartered Accountants )
Firm Regn. No. 301{74E i

ForG. BASU & CO.

Chartered Accountants
R. No.-301174E

Partner
Mernbership No.
(G. GUHA) -
Partner
{M. No.-054702)
3 Chowringhee Approach
Kolkan - H0072
the

M. Bicitvan Chanda Laki (D8N -00B62181)
Mr. Subrata Bhatinchadoe (DIROZM2897)
Ne. Biswalit Roy (It 00186746)

s, Aparma Dy { DN 055415805

M. Prabir Kumar Mag (DR 07 178525)

R, 55 Majendar

e, Mcavaiive Chananee (Pan ro : ARFPCIE200;

el

oy Sacraay f’ﬂr&?
Chvat Finansiel Otficer @E‘M""’fw

Dimctor

Dhrector



Standalone Cash Flow Statement for tha yearended 31 $tarch 2021 Rsin Lacs,
Forthe year ended Forthe year ended
Particulars IMst March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs Rs =~
A CASH FLOW FROM ODPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Proftitoss) bedore tax & extaordinary dems 65348 51722
[ Add/(Lessy Adusbments $or i
ibeprwahm 1.601 154
Provisions for dinunitions in vaiue of investmant
Dividend on investments -8.60 -2.98
Share based exponses i
Liability no longer required writtan back -16.08
Loss of sale of fixed assetsihire purchase siock
E pe Tor Graniity written Back 0.13 0.01
Excess provision for Leave encabsnent written Back 0.06 0.45
Interast Expenses 588.90, 588,77
{inierest income ~1.40/ 083!
1OCT for Geatuity
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 21.211 4726
w«mc_mu changes and other adjustmonts
{{increasayDecease in loans & atvances E L34
increase{Decrease) in rade receivables } 2422 254
increasel(Dacraase) in rade payablesicument 553 2158
Siabilit
Income Tax paid -0.07 052
Cash ganaratad from operations
Interest paid
Tax Paid
Cash ganeratad from operations
Wbmym YR
jNet Cash from Operating activiSes S0.ES 37143
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assats 094 0.00
Proceads fram Sale of fixad assetsfinvestment 28147, G.00
Profiton sale of investments 5268 B.00
Inlerest received 172 0.54
lmmmw 8.60 298
Net Cash used in lwesting activites 23817 383
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowiogs 900 5.00
Not Cash used in Financing activities 0.00} .00
Net increasel{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 289.06{ -28.60
Opening cash and bank balances 9.79 38.40
| Closing cash and bank balances 298.B5) 4.80
Note : ©losing balance
Cash Balance 207.78 0.62
Fixed Deposit 107 9.8

Note <mmm&mwrmsmmwmumw

memmmmmmmmmm
Thisis &wsmmCasthwShtemnreﬁe;udminmrwﬁm data.

For G. BASU & CO.

Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn. Ho. - 301A74E
For G. 3ASU & CO.
Charierced Accountants
R. Np.-30MT4E
Pariner . .
Membership Mo,
{G. GUHA) —
Par‘mermz)
-154
3 Chowringhee Approach M. Ho
Kolkata - 700072
the

Ar. Bidhan Chandra Labin {DIN 2006681871}
&dr. Subxala Bhallachorioe {DBL02942633)
8. Bismajt Ry (OB ODI98746)

bis. Apama Dey ( DIN: 06041580)  *
s\tmmmmm
M. 5. S Magemder

w.mmhm:mm

Method” assetoutinlnd AS 7, Statement of Casn Flows', .




W NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
- Btandalona statament of chaages In Egulty for the month 31 st Mareh 2021,
mpc=< %a r_»caiu
[Radn lakhel]
- §t % . . . . ) " . . T,
218000000 Equlty Shéire 430000 4800, /v
.-.En mccsaaan Ea e.q Ea cu 4014.88 4014

HName of Shareholdar holding mare hen 6% of ial .
= ax w m %wmg %O | NG OF BHARES LT

PARTICULARS - zsg_za mEBmmﬁ_nn
: .« B
;B,.E.S 5,80
6 Uiy , - — I i
g_g_térmuzaéa Caphal Rasareo Cepiial Blaiuiary Besarve | RetAined fatis of oiher
: Racgamptioh ftund Eartings Cotrptaheneive Incomy
Raserve .. EaTv .
FVaiue | .
W&sro: mgoﬂuuaa
" "
. Finanolal m.mﬁwuﬁu.
. IR 1174 .11
mﬁm oo B4 8 ARHL L, 2018 108 290 ) Nr..a.. 43,4 ) ; 0 .
Profi for the vaar (fel o faxet] i N XE2 71 . ; 1%
lusimasts , : £0 1@% 09 :
Cthar comprnhansly : i 8} w ¥ MM 0 ] : ¥ !
Hwﬁbm.. k&tﬁ%ﬁ‘ﬁﬁug : .. A A s /
HBPR&%&P;B { raserve &u m%m 0.00 1] 0.00 if .01
Blencs g o Margh 31, 2090 . 4 750,00 267.85] __+64,100.17 0,09 22 .63,630.01]
Brlencens sl Andi 1, 2020 " 10,84 203,00 . 207.85 -64,108,17 Q.00 :2.23 83,8
_‘m@ i1 yonr {fial of taxas] N 0.00 0, 6,00 604 0.0 0504
ass)yAdjustimants . 0.00 £.10 0400 0.0 10
; ng wrahengive Income for e yeer (ol of taxos) 0.00 00 0.00 3, 918
1 othl comprehonsive ricatne fof the Year e 0,00 0,00 0.00 0. .00
Transfar {o Ounoral raservy et e . 000 00 L0000 6,00 0.00
Balance pa st AistMarch202y .. L £67.85 -84,786.78 .00 .0.98], -64,960.41
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‘ C:omp_;:;n}( infbrmaﬁog, significant accounting policies and notes to accounts:

Note 1. Company information
Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited {the Company) is a public company domiciled and incarporated under the
Pprovisions of the Indian Companies Act, 2013_ s Registered Office is located af Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2,Hare

Street, Kolkata-700 001. The Company's shares are listed on BSE ILtd. The Company is engaged mainly in
trading activities and consultancy..

Note 2. Stonificant accounting policies
=

- A
-{3) - Baﬁsofmamnofwsmm

me,ammmmmmmmmmmmﬁmmﬁmmmﬁm and on the

reported in the notes to the accounts in the year of incorporation of revision. ¢

- Said assets are held in
e in use and net selling

Recaverable value is arrived at on
balance sheet date for:-

a. malazzg Provision against impai’rment loss, if any, or
b. reversing existing provision against impairment loss:

Impairment loss, when arises, is apportioned pro-rata on the various heads of tangible assets based on their
WDV prior to providing for impairment loss.
iv) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabiliies (fnancial instruments) are recognised when the company hecomes
i pariy to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

inancial assets or financial liabilities, as aAppropriate, on initial recognition. Tran
ttributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilitie
scognised imrnediately in the Statement of Profit and Joss.

s at fair value through profit or

Ve

s

e financial assets and financial liabilities are closaified as current if thay are

axpealed to bo ronlised gp
Rt

sactiofl costs d.irectlzv'w»-}*
S

3 U "
zoss@;;?ea“ 4

&




"i"'g‘\’;‘rhc corapany in respect of its investments has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
* - incoxie subsequent changes in the fair value of such investments. Such an election is made by the company
on an individual basis at the time of initial recognition nfmd;inv&hnents_an&mviewedateachyear end.

{vi) Stock-in-Trade:

Quoted Securities are being valued at cost or market price whichever is lower and unquoted securities are
valued at lower of cost or net asset value.

1+il)  Current Iuvestmonts:
‘Quoted investments are being.valued at cost ar market price whichever is lower and unquoted investments
-are valued at lower of cost or net asset value.

771} “Recognition of Income and Expenditure:
-~ Items of Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis, except Bonus and Leave Travel Allowance

payable to employees which are accounted for on payment basis and dividend which is recognised as and
. when received. '

benefits under defined benefit scheme such as gratuity and leave are determined at close of the year at

A present value of the amount payable using acturial valuation techniques. Acturial gain and loss are
' ’ recognised in the year when they arise. :

taxes. Current Tax is provided on the tzxable income
using the applicable tax rates 2nd tax laws. Deferred tax assets and Kabilities arising on account of timing
differences, which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods are recognised using tax rates and tax laws,
‘which have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognised unless there is
sufficient assurance for reversal of the same in future years.

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity hoiders of the

company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the petiod. Diluted earnings

per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the

, weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the

ﬁ weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conwersion of all the dilutive potential
<quity shares into equity shares.

(xiii} Provisions, Contingent Lisbilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present
. obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources Contingent
liabilities are not provided for but disclosed by way of note in the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

- Accounting policies not specifically referred to above are consistent and are in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles read with Accounting Standards mentoned under Section 133 of Companies
Act,2013 and in its absence by Indian Accounting Standard. »

/4



_._ A %.ano (GG ALLIANCE GRENT LPAITES @ |

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET o

/m NOTENO 3, . ) ; A Lakfe
tn PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 3istMarch, 2021 i ) ]
GROJS BLOCK DEPPPRECIATION NETBLOCK
PARTIGULARS Acat Asat | Asat |Depreclation] Deductions/| As at | Acat As 8t
13 “Addillerts | Deductions| 31 st 18t charged | adjustment| #tst | s1st| = afat
Apdl | dwingthe | durnglhe | March | Apdl | duringthe | duringthe | March |Marsh|  March
w2020 | vear | cvear | 201 | 2020 year yoar 2021 | 2081 2020
Lend | 28168} o 18 000 000l 28180 < 28189
Bulding 220.28(. 22020F 20184} 0.73 20237} 2002 . ared
PLANT & MACHINERY 361,011 . 381.01] 34206 34296] 16.08]. 18,
Furniture & Fixture 161.20 191.20] 100.11 0.82 19003 0.2 1.0%
OFFICE EQUIPMENTE 2.50 250 238 228] o043 0.13
COMPUTER 1.64 064 258  168) 0.05 161] osr| 0.08;
Motor Car 3.88| ae8| 807 ae7) 0.40) OMM
0.00] .00 0.00
. . , . , _ 000l 000 0.00
4UB-TOTAL 11,071.40 0,04  0.00]1,072,03] 742,31 1,60 0.00] 743.91| 32812 328,78
a) Depreciation amounting to Rs. 1108/« (Previous Year Rs 1108/-) adjusted agalnst Non-refundable capltal grant,
b) Certaln fixed asgets ownad by the company are chargad with secured lendars of the company.
¢) The provess of preparation of Fixed Agset register destroyed In the flré has been Inltiated, Howsver, the W.D,V of assets
(Le. furniture, computers etc.) dastroyed In fire Is not significant,
d) Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipments have not beon segregated in absence of Flxed Asset Reglster which Is under
preparation. ;
: NICCO UCD ALLIANCE GREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTENO 3, . , _ Redn Lakhs |
PROPERTY , PLANT AND EQUISMENT 313t March, 2020 , T .
. : g GROSS BLOCK DEPPPREOIATION NETBLOCK
PARYISULARE As at Asat | Asat |Dopreclation| Deductions/| As at | Atat Asat
18t Addlions | Datuctions| 318l 1at charged | sdjustment| 31et | 3 et et
April during bhe | duringthe | Margh Apil | during the | during the | March | Mareh March
year yoar 2020 2,019 yoear yaar 2020 | 2020 2018
bnd (o 20169 000 000  000f 28169 261,59
Hullding 22929 206.60 0.73 4| 2763 - 2839
PLANT & MAGHINSRY wtol] sdzgel 18.05/. 18.05
Furnituco Nﬂ»ﬁca : 191,20 ABEY . /o.82 168 194}
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 260 M 238 L. 0.13 0.13f
COMPUTER t.a4] W 186] m ~0.0014 mw&% 0.08
Motor Car 388 (.89 1 0.19 8¢ 2.06
SUB-TOTAL 1,071.10 ] 0] 1.071.46] 7380 742.31] 328.78] | 332.21

Yonwes



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 4

NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
(Held at cost unless stated otherwise)
. . Rs.in Lakhs
] FACE { NoOf | Market | NoOf Warket
} No |PARTICULARS VALUE | Share { Value | Share | Value
3 {RS.) 31.03.2024 31.03.2020
. ﬁum tnvestment
_ng_igm & fully paid -
.- 11Antarctica 14d. 16| 1000} 0.01 1000 0.01
- 2{Galkonda Aluminium Extrusions Lid. 10} 0.00 £435 0.62
3iArchies Limind 2} 0.004 3500 083
' 41{Bata India 134 (750 Bonus Shares) 30! 000} 1500 2627
) Mm 10] 400| 0.00] 400 0.00
3 61Colgate 134.{750 Bonurs Shares) 1 o000l 15001 2152
‘ 7§D!c india 13d 10 000} 1000 3.28
8lEveready indnsinies India Lid. 5| : 0001 - 3333 1.82
S|Hanuman Tea Co. Ltd 10 14500 1.52] 14500 152
181HCL Infosys Lig. 2 j 0.00 1500 0.11
11IHDFC Bank (1d. 2 0.00 2000 2537
12|Hindustan Unlever Lid 1 0.00] 2000 3840
oy 13/IFCI Uimited 10 0.00} 100 0.01
§ “$4{indian Overseas Bank 10} 0.00{ 2900 0.37
15]Mct eod Russell India t1d. 5 0.00} 3333 0.15
16{Nicco Parks & Resoits Lid 1 0.00] 33000} 1178
171Reliance Capital 113 » 0.00] 550 0.07}
1 Home Finance Lid i ~ 0.00] 500 0.01
- 19 Ricoh leia Limited {new MINOSHA] 10} 120} 001 300 0.53
201S8! Home Finance 133, 10} 100 002 100 0.02
21 iShrish Infrastnuciore Davelopment Corp L 10} . 0.00{ 100 0.05
22| Tata Global Ud. {Fonmerly: Tata Tea Lid) 1 3.00 2500 790
23/ Timex Group India Limited (Formery: Tinex Walches 1id) 1 0.00 1000 0.32
241 Tourism Finance Coma. OF India ) 10 0.00 100 0.08
Total 16120 1.55] ®2319% 14122
UNQUOTED SHARE
1{Hindustan Wives EMetal Products Lid 8] 22000 0.00] 22000 0.15
2 memm X 13004 0.00 13004 0.00
3{Vinicab india Private 110 1001 900 12.31 SO0 17.14
4{Coromondal Stamping Stones Lid 10} 10000} 0.0 16000 0.00
5|Basabi Raj Intemational Ltd 10 20000 0.001 206000 0.00
6{Niceo Finance Sesvices Lid 10] 118889 0.006] 118839 0.0C
7]Global Piocruitment Consaltantsw 114 10] 50000 5426 50000 35.44
8!Dibmstadia Tea Estate Lid 16 4000 0.00. 4000 .00
SiVishnu Fortye industies Lid 10{ 50,000 21071 50,000 16.44
10{Brunosants Uid 10] 56000 D001 150000 0.0
. 11C K Exarn Pus Lad 10} 600001 0.00 60000 0.00
ﬁé’ 12|G. R Magnats Ld 10} 30000 0001 30000 0.00
. 13|Gsiindia) 10] 8863505 0.00] 8869509 0.00
- 14]Crystal Cables industies Lig 10 0.00] 12500 0.00
15|Malavika Steel Lid 10| 25358} 0.00] 25350 0.00
18{Pasasi Spinning Mills Lidn 10 500 0.01 500 0.ce
- 17{Dalamal Tower Premises 50 5 345 5 0.57
- Total ' 5401648} 91.50] 8401848 B80.77]
{__INVESTMENT IN PREFERENCE SHARE :
Nol - : Share 131032020 {Share 31.03.2020
1]Prestige Foods id 10! 500000 50.001" 06000 50.60
- Total 50.251 50.60
- INVESTMENT IN MUTUAL FUND
T{HORC EQUITY ARIDSHARE 5104.621 3751
2/HSBC EQUITY FUNDSHARE T388.88 16.58
3{FRANKLINE INDIA BLUECHIP FUND ‘1 AIG 49,77
4|PRINCIPAL-GROWTH FUND 9328371 3415
S{UTEQUITY FUND RS 142
. it
Total 0 07 35287 £9.53
NLACL :
1 Mmm.&&mm 10 500001 5.001 53000 1207
{Toaal 50000] &oef. ’ vsmoa.} 3207
Tatal 9457768 14815] 9574155| 371375

76




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET

NOTES
Non Current Loans

Rs.In Lakhs
ASAT AS AT
Particulars 31 STMARCH | 31 STMARCH
TN 2021 2020
- & 3 : -
Security Depodit (Unsecured) 1542 15.45|
Total 1542 15.45

In the absence aof details of Long Term Security deposis necessary adjustment could not be made in terms of relevant
provisions of INDAS ./

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 6

N e
Other Financial Assets - Non Current #
Rs.In Lakhs
! AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 ST MARCH
) 2021 2020
Total 0.00 0.00
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 7
Non Current Tax Assets {Net)
Rs.In Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 8T MARCH 31 ST MARCH
' 201 2020
Advance Income Tex end TDS  (Met) 0.07 0,00 .
Total 0.07 0.00
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 8
Deffered Tax '
Hs.in Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 STMARCH
Daffared Tax .60 0.00
Total 0,00 .00}



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

- NOTES .
inventonas 4 .
l ASAT AS AT
Particibars a1sT 31ST
) MARCH | MARCH
- 2021 2020
. Yol T B.00 00
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 10
Trade Receivables
, Rsinlakhs
ASAT | ASAT
{Particulars 31ST | 3187
MARCH | MARCH
: 2021 2020
D&LQMF«:WMS%
% the dus dales of payment
Considernd Good
Doubthul

28532 23532

Less : Provision For Doubtfil Debts

Cther Debis - {Considered good)
Total

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULESANNB(EDTO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET

NOTEH
Cash and cash equivalents
RsInlakhs
Particitars AS AT ASAT
: x . 3157 218T
2021 2020
4%%3&:
@%} {n Cumvent Arcounts ' 207 B3 0.55
© T [ceshioMana: s ony
- ot 20778 062
- NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT UMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO' AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 12
- Bank Balance oiher than cash and cash exgivalents X
Rsn Lakhs
ASAT AS AT
: 38T 3187
MARCH | MARCH
‘ it Wih "no7 L4 ;9.18
T
{Toe 81571 9.38]
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, NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

MOTE Y3
Loman- Cutrent
_RzinLaihs
. ASAT | ASAT
Paricutars 38T ST
MARCH | MARCH
T 2021 2020
Lonn 1o detetpd parses (MIACL) U a 0.0} 0.08
Advance to employess 038} 0.38
Tom! o.44 0,44
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 14
Other Financial Assets
B
ASAT AS AT
Particulars 38T |- 38T
MARCH | MARCH
221 | 2020
FINANCE LEASE -
Computer & acceasories 30.86 30.86
Machinery 148.65 149.85
QOffice qu.linment D78 Q.76
Inderest Accrued on Fioed Deposi 025 0.57]
Recetvabie From Wiod 1L L costomers 182} 26.01
Totad 183.35 20785
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SMEET
HNOTE 1S
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Rainlakhs
ASAT ASAT
Parficulars -3 ST 318T
: MARCH | MARCH
2021 | 2020 |
Advanca Tax and TDS (Neh) 2494 24.14
Lo 2414 24141

A



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET

NOTE 16

Rs.inLakhs
ASAT ASAT .

Patticularg 31ST 31ST

MARCH | MARCH

_ 2001 2020
HAchance b Soppiers 82 782
Prepaid Expenses . 187 1.8¢
mwnmmsmmsmmmmm 871 .77
mwmmmmmm&m 143 1.57,
{oTHER RECENARLE ) 823 823
Yoial 26.06 2623

CMMRS.GJDHQ(P.Y_&EBJBLacs}i; WM&&M!&(&IMIL&S}&WBW'&

1) Fueddmﬁmdebyﬁamamymﬁmnmbemofﬂm consartium bank Le Rs 13.46 Lacs (P.Y Rs.13.46 Lacs) with.

Bank of Baroda, R 0051acs (P.Y. Re1.05 Lacs) in Incdian Qmwm%wmmhﬁsm lac
Y. Rs.0.25 Lacsjamooaling in Iokal Rs 1376 1acs{PY Rs 1&%@%%@“%@%%
for.

g) mhmﬁmmnwmmwwmmmhmrmmmmmmwmme sheet
hasheensubm‘madhthemunby)(oﬂcataPoﬂce.




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

EQUITY AND LIABRL MRS
WOTEY
Equity Share Capitel
Rxy Eakhs
|Particulars : ' MNST 38T
™ MARCH MARCH
=~ 20 200
A
Auttwnised .
215000000 (P.Y. 4,30,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 2-2ach

' 4300.00]  4300.00.
70,00,000 (P.Y. 70,00,000) Radeemabie Curmkative Hor-Converfible Prefersnce gg 700.00
Shares of Ra. 100 each 5000.00

Issved
4,01.47,173 (P.Y. 401,47,173) Equily Shares of Rs. 104-each prior o appeoval of schema. AQ14.72] A014.72
-Subseribed and Paid-up ]
401 AT T3 {PY. 40147, 173) Enpity Shaves of Rs. 1~ each prior to spprowal of scheme. HK4T2 1472
Less: Canceliation on Amalgamation 400 {P.Y. 400} 0.04 0.04
: ] 4014.68
Less: As per scheme of amangement 2117 gzt
Add:Allotment of £289830 Equity Share of ts 2/- each as per scheme 85797 857.97}
Less: Calis-in-Arrear

455 455
Tott 1,&@3}_‘ 165636

a) The company has one cass of issued shares i.e. equity shares of Rs. 2K per share.

b} Rmdmammammmauundﬁemgm

Number of shares outstanSing 2= on 01.04.2020 83045503
Add: issued during the year (Issued for consideration other than cash) 0.
Number of shares outstanding as on 31.03.2021 83045503

c) mmmmmmewmmmgmm
d) Details of Shareholders hoiding more than 5% shares of the company

Nicco Corporation Limited { in Linuidation ) FO58524 8.50 7058524
Sanmar Holding Lad.

8.50
7130481 858 T130441 859

e) No equily shares have been reserved for issue under oplions and conkacts/ commibments for the sale of
shares/disinvestment as at the balance sheet date

f NosmﬁsmﬁemmdmmmmmmemmM
a} No calls are unpaid by any Direciorand Officer of the Company during the year.
hy mmmmm«mmwmwmm

during the period of 5 years preceding the date as.
at which the: Balance Sheet is prepared. )
i} Eqmmwmhmmmmwma&mmsumd&mmm purstentic
amaigamation of Sanpacio Hambro Micoo Finance EAd. )

i) 4.00,000 Eqﬂy&mdﬂsjﬂ-mmmhmﬁ Moo breestments Uid

i) 19,72,560 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each issued as free share in the rafio 157 due as per scheme of merger approvea by
Hon'ble Calcutta High Court on 215t Aprif 189G

Ji) 1,38,06,687 Equily Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fssued to the share holders of Aliance Credit & lavestments Uimited as per
sdsaneofumlgmﬁmamwedbyﬂonﬂecmﬂmﬁghMmmsxmww

vy 1,%&%%%&%1%%%m%m&mmmmeﬁmm
scheme of amainamafion. approved by Honbie Calewtts High Comt on 201 Apri 2000 vt Bon'ble Chaninal High Coirton
10th May,2000. .

) Rmmm&‘vamemmmdeMmy refuse to
recogrise the transfer of shares in-any case in which the company hasaSeaupon
mmmmmhmu{mmmmmmmnmmmmm
recognise any instrument of transfer unjess,

a) itis accompanted by cerfificate of shares to wivich it relates and sutch other evidence as the Board may masonably
required o show the right of the transferror 1o make tho rasrsfos.

)] m'mmdmmamm«msmmmmg

AT
P

Y

Y




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO MEDFORMNGPN?TQF“—EWSHEET

2021

NOTE 18
Other Equity
Rs.In Lakhs
ASAT | ASAT
Particulors 31sST 318T
MARCH | MARCH
2021 2020
Capital Rasarve | ~Paid up amount on shares forsited
As por tost Financial Scoiements azo;; 020
] 0% 030
Capital Resarve Il - Non-refundabie capital grant
A3 per last Fosncial Staderments 034 035
{Less: prorata aosiment of fiad assets freder note 2.8(a) 0.01 0.01
0.33 0.34
Capital Raserve 3l - Oa smaigamation of Nicco lnvestments {id ;
As per kst Financial Statements 10.00/ 10.00
10.001 10.00
Total Capital Reserve 1053 054
Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Financial Statements 200.00 200.00
20000 200.00
| Statidory Reserve Fund
As per Last Finaacil Stalaments 267 85 267.85
267.85 2687.85
| Sk 1 Oelici)
J\SWNMM -54108.40 £3485.52 |
Add: Profit/ {Loss) for the year -658.48 BI17.22
me"md mhmzmy 318 -5.68
Add: Defieved Tax .10
mmumhmdmmm@m -1.72
Net Surplus Dabcit) 1 54764801 6410640
ot -BOB6AT | 530007
NICCO UCD ALLIANCE CREDIT UMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 18
K]sin Lakhs
. ‘ CASAT | AZAT
Pm‘b_wh:s R 3138T 3187
. MARCH | MARCH
2021 2020
(Tolal o )
NiCCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SC;*EEDULES»\%CEDTD AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE shfrT
NOTE20
Provision - Non Turront
Rs.In Lakhs
i AS AT . ASAT
Particulacs- 31 ST 31ST
MARCH | MARCH




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET

NOTE 21
Cisrrent Borrowings
Rs.inLakhs
ASAT AS AT
Pasrticotars 3187 38T
MARCH | MARCH
. s 22 2020......
i ‘k*‘k.”
4
Working Capitsl Demand Loan (Ref note 102 21A) TR0 730897
. Cash Credi (Ref note no 21A) 3274.78! 327478
” o _ 1067375] 1067375}
B UCO Bank, the leader of he consoeiom of harlers, movext an applicaiion in e Debt Recovery Tribvnalon 29112005 1

recover the-outstanding dues amoeniing to Rs. 119.23 crores (P Y.
company has contested. The fearned D.R T bas passed an order
relief, the company will not deal with or transfer or dispose off any
Cany on s business as osiat However negoliation is under

Ea} Natwre of Seawsity: The company executed a
UCO bank wheretry the company hypothecated

both present and fulureincioding plant and

mmmmmmh
deposit of original fitle deeds on 20th June, 2001:

R 119223 vrores) pending against the: company which he
on 01.12.2005 that Ml disposal of the praryer Tor intetim
of if's secured properties. However, the company shall
process for out-of court setlfernent at 2 oy lawer amount.

mmamma:mam«mmw
s and by way of first charge on it enfire tangible properfies aad-on assets

machinery and for oiher assets purchased and 7 or acquired for @i hire

a) Office Space at Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2 Hare Street, Kolkata-700 001;

b} Flatat718, Daimal Towers, Narimen Point, Mumbai - 400 021;

c} Flal no. 3 a1 9, South North Road, Jubu Ville Parle Development Scheme, Mumbat 400 049;

d) Premises at 93/4, Karaya Road, 4th Floor Koliata - 700019
2} 0.55 acre, 292 acres. 3. 70:acres, D.95 2cve. 085 acre £.5.90

mwmmmnmﬁm&mhymd

axcres of laxt ot Poolavadi, Combatores FamiE Nadu;

f) 79 kamal, 18 marias of tand {approx. 10 acres) in khewat nos. 16.37,.38.61 479, Khatooi nos. 21 yoin, W3min, 44 min, 83
rin, 108min respeclively at Viltage-Salliawas, Tehsil-Rewari, District-Rewari, Haryana.

i) Al loans have fmed Non-Performing Assets in the bools of the lenders and the

sarne have been recalied by them and at

present being contested in Debt Recovety Tribunals. mmmmmmmmawwm
inapolicable. ’

in such cases has become ir
) Refer Note 2 3.1x for explanainry

v) mmdmmmmmmmme)WMmehu

Tumishied by tho managemant,

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET
. Trada Paybles
ASAT | FSAT
Particutars 3187 | a1sT
. MARCH | MARCH
221 | 20
Crediors For Goods snd Bervioes zmrrt 21258
o




NICCO UCO ALUIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 22
Rs.In Lakhs
: ASAT | ASAT
Particulars - 318 | 31S8T
. : 1 MARCH WMARCH
201 2020
2532 2532
- 99.18¢ 83.18
11246 11246
837 3837
118315 1183.15
432864 48B4
4304 43.04
<576 4576
292395 99285
028 038,
12 €.12]

mf 433#

5230158 541263

hj‘mmmmawmmammmwmvmmmm
Bank), IFCL.

i) Nature of Secuity: For UCD Bank {Wehta Transport) - By an agreement Sor hypoihecation of movable plant and machinery
1o secue alomdoan by fhe company on November 17, 2000, the company hypothecaled the foliowing vehicies as securily
wmwmwmmwmﬁwmuwmmmwmdmw
Tusker Turbo trackrs dmgvﬁhnwdnsismm&ﬁaﬁ:dmsebms%ﬁamtmﬁ)m

Further the company hypothecated 10 and changed in favour of the applicant bank as and by way of fisst charge thereon:
mwmmmmwmammmmmmmmdnﬂmmmmd
mmmmwhbmmmmmw

mﬂmwmmmmmmmmm&mm

ic} Nature of Security: For UT) Bark {#ods Bank) The facilly is secused against assignment of receivable of the selected pool
Iogether with the enlire iniorest, ownership and clear title and nghts to the assets provided in the hire pirchase sgreements
id} Nature of Security; For IFCI - The company hypothecaled on 29th Apid, 1993 in favour of the lecder by vilue of which the
whale of the spacific Industrial Assets, equipments, plant, machinery and other assets together with ids spares, tools and other
WWlbmm'mmmwthMWWhﬁmu
of the: applicant as secuity for the term Joan.
mﬁmw.mmm.mmmmwwmmymdm

1. TH. make Cranes . ’

2. particies board plant. ’
memwmmdmmmmmmw

i) Foaign Cunesty Loas cossists of FC-Wedingion

if) Nature of Security - For IFC Washinglon: Mmmwmaﬁmdasmdbjwdﬁmﬁmdm
wmmmmmmlahmﬁmmmhmmﬁmmcatainpmperﬁaandassels
Given oi lease of hire parchase or acquired by the company ot of inances.

&)Mmmwmmwumammuwmmm«wmwa
MMWM%MRwTMMWWmWHm%mmmWM
_terms of repayment of Joans in such cases has become inapplicable.

iib) Banks and financial insBiufions have siopped giving confimation of the balances and statements of accounts.

i) The detalls of default given below showing umwm@mwm&)mmmzmi‘; as
fumished by the managemant. - _ ~.
M)Ummmwsppﬁwbnmm‘{-lm:wmmmP‘Y.mlm}mmdmmwah -
pending. ‘

ivb) 3FCl has filed an applcalion in DRT - 1o secover Rs.62.91 Lacs {P.Y. Rs 6291 Lacs), maller is pooding.-

34




MMMM&M@MEM&Wbm&J&A&m{R{ Re164:46 Lacs) on account of
mmmmsmmmmmamszth borrowing).

hﬁ)Ax'sBaﬂtlmﬂedmmpﬁwﬁthRT.CMhmR&1368Lacs(P.Y. R=.1368 Lacs) which is alwo being
contested.

Intemationat Finance Corporation Washington iﬁﬁatedasuithﬂie%!on‘b!etﬁgh%ﬂat&!wﬁafmmeqdasumof
USS 26,82 877.73 (P.Y. USS 26,82 877.73) with fusther interest against the company. The case is being contested.

UCO Bank has faken measures under secion 13{4)o£meSﬁRFAEsanagaimmmany.Themﬁedm
application under secion 17{1) of the-said Act. :

wqpmmmwmmwmmmwmmmm.mmﬂm

PEmmmmmmmthm»mmmmmwuco Bank and Others.,
H@hCmM&daedems@sMbemwkm Bank has appesaled against this order.

v)Theenﬁresewredbanacommtsofmeomnpanyexoeptintefestaccmedanddue have become NPA in the books of the
hmmmmmwmm&mm.MMmmm
mm,mhmMmmwmmmmmmmmmmm
mnmdmmmmwmm

A few cases have been initiated by Serious Fraud Investigation Office against the company relating to Accounting,
mmmmmmmﬁmmaaMmpemmg before the Chief Metropolitan
Magistartes’ Court. However, it may be noted that the entire fixed deposit hiabilities had been seitied as per a scheme
approved by Hon'ble High Cosnt, Calatta.

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 23
oy R8N LaKNS
; ASAT | ASAT
weiculars arsT 31 8T
MARCH | MARCH
2021 2020
Badrance From Cisstorrmes 1M 104
| Statutory Dues Payble 31,08} 30,58
Lol 32.10 .72
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANMNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
MNOTE 24 ’
Current Provision
Re.nLakhs
ASAT ASAT
Particulars 31ST 3187
MARCH | MARCH
2021 2020
Provisionfer£mpl mﬁ, e Benafits
 Provision For Bomes 0.84 0.98
[Provision Against Contingency : 131.58 13158
Toal 132.56 13256
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNERSGFO- AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET
NOTE24A
Deffered Tax .
Rain Lakhs
AS AT ASAT
i 3NST 38T
Particuiars MARCH | MARCH
2021 2020
Deffered Tax ) 0.10 v.00|
{10°% for 2020-2021 oci Rs 3.18 i.e Rs.-0.32 and 10% Rs. 2.23 iLe Rs. 0.22 total Rs.0.10)

3,
.



CIRZN Toct989'L [ve'ezey 9€'989'} E30, - pu!
Svea0 _ (aveskt Greeol TR } oL
[G7'ee0’) | | Tevee) [ 7007590 Wz} 1e030 103
Jsiesl’t GLE8L | po0z,uer Uig [edioviid 104
VL0242 12°€09 gegose __ |we't0g el
. . ) - ; - 1o l] dis
60'v0S L9°8¢ Ly'ges LE'8E p00Z, Wer sk - [ediould 103 ‘
N LR Y o orerl L0020 e
|82 96"} 6168 05°082't oves - —jons e ——s
\y'02L 0z €52 TroeL 0z E5e oReey | O 0oN VO
| ST e WOl Iee T WIeL o
) ) ) ) e
Wi | ledoulid 180403U] Jed[ouig | NTIT-ITH i
| T LT EOTeRE B ST RTI0 | AnesoR 10 poked Bulniueo WgolJo OAMEN |
. {SOVINI S¥) | | " — | -
77 ON O1ON Co
_— . PY1}IPOID POUBYIY 09 OAN



Nicco tico Alllance Credit Ltd

Nofe No. 22
Statement showing defaults in repayment of Short Tarm Borrowings and Interest thereon
N . e _ (Rs n Lacs)
Perlod of - Defanit as'on 31032021 . Default as on 31.03.2020
fatrure of Loan detacktrom | prwvcaad ﬁn Principal . - interest
P25 BANK) DE-Apr0d 49823 172062 498.23 1,720.62
FEDERAL BANK OTNow-D5 269.24 1,068.821 259.24 1,068.82
FRLTRBC/CC J05 C1-How05 100.14 .00} 10014 0.00{
A ¥
ust Ot-NowD5 540.00; 226826 540.00 2,268.26
UCO BANK 03-Apr-04 240000f 88594 2400.00 8,685.94
WORKING CAPITAL DEMANDTOAN Ti-Ape-04. 919.00 0.00 919.00} 0.00
[THE FEDERAL BARK OF INDIA 01-NowtS 400.00] 214583 40000} 2,145.83
{BanK oF garooAtT tSepdt 32000f 142300 320.00 1,423.00
|manx oF BARDDA T2 0aD 78.14] 0.Lo 7814 0.00
OVERSEAS BANK 18203] 509937 182.00 5,099.37}
I0B/MDS CC-14 21-AprD4 26597 0.00 265.97 0.90
108-UN AXC NO-8205 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.00
THE SOUTH DA BARK LTTL, —— 32000 1.989.86 320.00 1,989.86
SIBLAMDS CC-1036 8031 0.00 80.31 Q.00
0.00 0.00{ 0.00 o.00}
STATE BANK IF TRIVANCORE 540.00f 2799.08 540.00 2,799.08|
SETMDS[CC-125513) CtEeb ok 132.61 0.00}] 13261 0.00}
SBT/VELLORE 0.00 0.00 T .00 0.00}
SETAADURA 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.001
{CATHOLIC SYRIAN BANK TTD. 280001 178944 280.004 1,789.44
CSBIMDS CC-1595 O-dowlS 70.01 .00 70.01 0.00
CBSMDSICC. 7R 89.90 0.60¢ 89.90 0.00
DENA BANK t4ADRAS-500001 . s 160.00 829.77 160.00 828.77}
DENA BANK-CC20016 40.05 800 4205 0.00{ -
STATE BANK OF MYSORE 01 Ape0d 12040 42094 120.40 +20.84
SEM/MDS CC-13 1.01 .00 1.811 0.00
CENTRAL BANK OF INDEA, $1-Oct04 3650100 194634 360.10 1.946.34}
INDUSIND BAIK 100.00 5403.47 100.00 5,300.18
INDUSIND BANK BDSICCIS048750 39931 0.00 399.31 0.00
UTHRANK LTD.CA-2951 INT.WARRA S-Ape-Gd .04 Q.00 0.04 0.00
UTHRANK LTD. TI BAC et ) 4] 0 4]
ECH Bl-Apetd at o 0 ]
Sub-Tota B,656.521 37.590.70} 8.656.52 37,487.48
Cash Cradt | oan from banks
UCO BANK - AT BPANCH O1-Apebk. 3567 1817.75] 356.75 1,817.75
NUACL.- FD. CACRS2 -Aors £6.15 .00} £3.19 0.00
‘ .00 000 .00 0.00
PUNIAB & SINDH{CCHFL3) ULApEDL 122.08 414651 12208 414.66
UB! - CORP.BUS.BRANCH (CC 20039} 1Mo 05 13522 484 05! 133.22 43405
{DENA BANX Oi-duaD5 187 .42} 81913 187421 §12.13]
Sub-Total 201723 7,408.11 201723 7,408.41]
Frots 10.672.76] 4499881 1047378 44.808.50




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
) - SCHEDULES ANNEXEDTO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET ’

NOTE2S
Other Income
Rs.in Lakhs
ASKAT ‘ AS AT
- {Parficulars 3187 31 8T
MARCH MARCH
N 2021 2020
- {Othar Interest Income {on Fixed Deposit) i . 140 083
- Dividend income On Long Term lnvestments : 8.60 298
- 1 Incoms frosn Electricity Geaegation at Windmall 0 8.88
Excess provision for Leave eacshsment writicn Back 0.00 045
Profit on Sale of Share and Mutsal Fumd B2 E8 -
Exoess Provisions oa doubifal trads receivables writien back . 579 16.07
Miscellaneous Receipts : 013 0023
Total Gr56 2335
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
ROTE26
Employees' Benefit Expenses
Rs.in Lakis
, ASKYT AS AT
Particulars 31sT 318T
MARCH MARCH
2021 2020
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 1704 22.21
$Contnbution To Proadent Fund and Other Funds 017 0.34
Stalf Weltare Expaases ' 0.07 2.36
Cha:getakanduemdwaased{ﬂamedasetslmdshaveetmmem 3
oblgaiion 0.06
Mmmwmammwm -
over obligation 0.13
g Total 1747 | 2181
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
- . SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
- NOTE27 ‘
) Finace Cost
Fsin Lakhs
ASAT AS AT
Parficulars 31 ST 3187
- MARCH MARCH
2021 2020
O Term Loan from Fiznaial Tostrutions 2nd Gthes %5425 ¢ ¢ \2‘?.3.03
| OnLosns from Baaks for Working Capital 42165 36574
{Totdl GenSo 58877
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIB%H‘ED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

e

NOTE28
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Bs.tn Lakhs
|~y AS AT ASAY
Particidars 31 8T 318T
2021 2020
On Tangable Assets 1.60 155
{ Total - 160f 1.55
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

MOTE2S
Other Expenses

Rsdn Lakhs
ASAY ASAT
Particutars 218T 2187
MARCH MARCH
2021 2020

ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 018 311
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 1.04 Q.79
Tsnrance 0.12 0.08
Bepairs & Mutotenanos 144

Bent ﬂ; [11:3 83
’Motor Car Expenses 1.61 324
Conveyance & Travelling 0.29 1.86
Rates & Taves 005 0.05
Priming & Stationary a1? 4.84
Legal & Professionat 423 1.32
Professional Service 0.49 0.00
Expenses for Sale of Shase 6,40% 0.09¢
Windmill Expenses 0 6.10 |
Office Maintensnce L8 1.58
Postage & Courter Chiarges a 445
Stock Exchange Feos 3.54 3.63
Directors’ Fees a.wg 0.81 |
Mecting Pxpenses .54 0.08
Telephone expense 0.18 .19
Fifing Foes 31} 0.0z |
General Charges 0.10 Q.08
Computer Expenses .18 0.02
SubscripSion 0 .08
Registrar Service Changes 048 0506
GST 064 024
PROFESSIONAYL TAY 0.03 0.03
Miscellaneous Exponses 0.18 0.28
Pryment to Anditors ) ;
[ Starntory Andit and Limitod Reviews 0.83 0.35
Centification Fees and Other Services 052 0.54
Total a2u 2%

WL
Ll &




® CiH Ha L D1 IS2WB 1P CO04E51

.« Hoies o Financial Stalsmanis as-on e or the year exdad 3158 Saciy, 2021 {Standsione)

30%)  FStkas cancelied the Coriiicaie of Regisiration of the: Company 10 caery out Non-Baniking Feancial acivibes of the Company vide K& order Gated 315!
meﬁwmmawmwmhmmmmaﬁmwamm

: ‘ﬂiﬁs?s&omhmdhm&mﬂhmh’”m&u@mwmmhmm
obtamed. .

N ; 302 mmmw&mmwwummuw&“«wm&mmm

- MWdewwwmwmwwmmmmwuum@
Assats {NPA) 1 cover any fulure eveokasiiies.

- 303a)  nview of ongung nogoliations with consoriiuns of bankers and IFCIW) Sor one Time seticment of their mespacive dues (nckosive of accumulated imsrest
}ata much lowar amount i has been decided by the Board of Direciors 10 keep in abeyance charging of indecest oa dues 1o such instiutions with effect
- mmmummamu&mama&mwwmm kerst dues 10 two Danks Le Axis
Bank indusind Bank{posion of loan cutside consorium of Banks) and FC1 has been duly charged 85 they ase cutside the preview of such negotations.

30.3b} Wbumnmm delauit n repayment of horsowing together with inlzrest themon does not take inlo it the ax lated
Intstest pertaining 1 the instilutions coming under consortium management and IFCW Fom 2015-16 onvands.
31 Wwwm:w»wmmmﬁc
35.1)  Conlinget Linbiites {rot peovided for)

e ] &sa jaa
| slispuies am pendng 2021 0
a) _ [Claims/Di Aot
fi ‘cw&sm&hrwhmmm Taxation Tabunal |
! jandtigh Cout 2750 27.50/
i |icome Tax (AY 2034-15)
; ‘ Repeaks) 21.46 30.60
. Jincome Tax (AY 201513) )

307@@&8}# _ _
v, ‘Kmxﬂhﬁzsas‘fn 1 Yigh
2653 2653
o) 'mumdm.mwaas1mm.mmwbyuww£uhumdmmmmmmd
by the compaty. . :

<} WaMMWMMYwEMMhMWéWT&Wm appeal had been
Wwww:smmumwwwwawm

d) UTKAL Auito M%a&hwm,mpmywmmawmﬁmhwﬁmmmews 76.90 Lacs) agains!
which the company fied & counter eiake of Rs 482 7 & lacs against UTKAL Auio befoee e Atbdraior. An awand was passed on 31si Decamber 2044
and the clim s party accegsied amourkicn 10 Rs.? 78 1acs wilh interest 2 the 1ade 12% pa. rom 15 Sepicaben 2.6 i The countes Gaim was
wnwmmm«um&mm&mmmmmmnmmm L35I May, 2012 by the Hon'ble
HighCount
Mbmmm#wammmdwmmammﬁﬁ

Except income inmwnhﬂ,mmmwmwmdwmw.traeafer.ore:;cnab’esegmd at
present.

32} Aseeiz pledged us secusity )
The canying smounts of sasets pledged as security for curent are:

% ; Asal fs @t
ﬁ . Paaticuiars Redfer Note No. 3% March 131% Marck
2021 2020
o Non-curent
Farst Charge
- ?3 By 3 2592} 285
~ i Total non-curents assels piodged as secutiy .
N {Toat assets pledgad as sacuay 3 2652 ST B

33)  Deelned Cortribution Pan:

mwummhmmmc«mm‘smum

- S ’ {Forse year [rorthe year
No. . {endea’ tended
Particulars 3istMarch  [345! March
1= Prowadent Fund 01 0.1
5 Paasion Schome 223 azs -
; . : -
34.1) efned Beack Plan: . -

“Te folowing are the types of defined benefitplans

S0



Gratuity Plan .

Every mﬁnmmﬁmmambwnmmmmmmm
mm. mmmmdmmMWu“wmwmmm

the provisions of the Paymet of

34.12) Provident Fund .
-Pmmmmmmamumsdumwmummwmm )
3413} mskExpcaxv
‘ kammmmkmhammﬁnmmwmmwm
&{mmw mmwwmammmhm
R 4 'mipummm&ﬂmﬂmammu«mm
- - o 4mhmihﬁa&hmmﬁ¢xga&sﬂhm
_ Fancyriies Mwnmmw&wwm
vk with: devivalhees: o minirise sk coepitable level A portion offhe Exics ane
= hmmammmmmm
- mmmmmmmwhmamhmd
mwmbummmmmar&kmmmnt
MMMWWQ&WG&&WW%
- Maammmmmuwmmny
ummmmummmkn
4i4. E
CHANGES IN BONDIELDS A hmmﬂmmmmmﬂmm
) mmhhm«mmmw
INFLATION RISKS uummﬁ;mhmmmb nliation, sothisica
Yo madecial dsic
LIFE EXPECTANCY { The = cl revescin i plan obligetions are i provide benelts or the: e of the.
" {member, so% in &fe exp y wal result in an increase in the plans’ Gablitias.
'mkmmmmwhmmm
3 - . .
34.14)  Reconciation of the net defined bencfit assety Sabiky
mmmm.mm&mmﬁmmmmwmwwmtm
{Rs.inLacs N
A wammmm«m { Funded } {Funded) | (Funded) | {Funded)
| 2020-21 201520 200021 201820
a}  |Obigation as on opening date 289 270} 083 ﬂ.&r
b) Past Service Cost R
c) Current Service Cost a1l 512 013 0.03
a9 i 044 0185 , 0.05
e)  [Actesd {gain)loss 0.13) .10y t_o.osﬁ ©.03)}
a} - |Oblaation % on tiosing dete 32 ES L 103 ass
B ﬁ%ﬂmﬁmm&m
batnces) )
a}  [Farvaiue of pln assets as on opening date 445 £16 wnn 720
b) Exp d retian on phan aseats 000 029 0.03 051
€)  Acuarial gainfloss) 000 200 0.00 0.00
d) Contributions by the employer P 0.00 0.00 000
e) Benefts pax] 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
. i Fﬁmdmwasat&ﬂgm - Ry 2] 445 | 7nt Tt
C. {Reconciiation of fair valoe of piar: assets andt present vaios oF i - 3
- a} Ewdm on Closingate 43 156 | &7} 6.
- by Fair vakse of ofan assets on closing dade ) 4 A5 445 m .11
- - Wc) |Amount recogrised in the batance sheet
"|Net Asset 7 (Lisbiy
- v ) 302 289 1.00 094
D. |Expense recognized in the period
2) Cost 0.1t w2 '
D) {PastSenice Comt -
vc) Irterest Cost fo0 @13
i3] Felt On Disn anses caniions} 0.00 000 |
e}  {Achmrial gaini(oss) .
f) Expense recognised in the period (a fo e) 0.00 {0.00))
E {Onher Income ¥
i gainfioss oo obligations: due to change s Fmancal 0.00 AR
{‘ el i dipmtions d 1 orserpecing D00 | Fo il
[mmmmmmgm A4

S

N B ARt e e




G. MMWMWmWMMMWyMWMWGNMWW policies aken
from the LICL, :

35) Assetliabiity Makching Stadegy
The company ensuces that fhe vestiment postions are managed within an assek-Kabilly vealching (ALM) Ganewadk Siat has been developed %o achisve

ong-tern swesioonals hat ace 0 lee with the ahiligeions wuwmmamummminm
assets 10 the pension chilgaiions by mvesting in ong-teon fxed intevest secudites wilh matities hat maich he benelt is a5 they @l due and in ine
Appeopriain N

24

Tha Company actively monitors how the duration and the exg ctoad yiekd of the iovestments are malching the expecied tash cutfiows asising from the

WWMW&WmMWMWthkmmmW&TMm pany uses derr

hwmﬁk&mmwwm&aum&mmm:&&mammmmmera!i
36} Related Parly Disclosures

&s

36.1) Ww%“mmmmmhwﬂmmm
Wmm-mamuﬂummwm-umwmwma, the lnsiate of Chadered Accountanss of

kndia are given below -

;!! of Rebatorshs

1. Subsidkauy Company

2. Key Management personned

Transactons wih selsind pariics

Advanca recoverable (Net) -
- L Adiuancs repakd -
Invesimont in Equity shanes 500 500

o Sounniy s} sm bkt by Mo 4 X4

- 36.2) M&Wq@aammemwwmmmmmm%mmsofar
- mmwmammaum.

36.3) Simhwwmyhﬁmmmumromsegmm.havesti\gaupmdwﬁmnﬂea.ﬁnqmsﬁmdsmwmo(s@mmpmmmu AS-
308 does not anige.

052



- were m%m under the previous GAAP are Estad below:

. -Favm;‘éayammgmnmam

_ ~Empainent of frencial assets based on the expecied credit loss moded.
) A‘mamwmhwmmmmm

38)" Calegodesof Financial Assets & Financial Linbiiies
As at 31st March 2020 and 31st March 2001

- |Parficidars Jist March 2021 S3tst March 2020
PL BPOC ] . FVIPL FVoCt Cost
Financiat Assets
Investment )
- Equity Instruments M350 37375
|- Muhusal Funds
Loans- Non Current
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Makaxyafier 12
months)
praz ¥ a9
15421 d
18335 - Xres
ABETT 143.15 1542 21765 37375
1067375 i
Patival 21258
5210158 | 5141265
5231929 1067375 | 5162521 | 1087375

3

Py

b)

38 Fair Values of Financial Assets and Financial Liabififes measured at Amorfised Cost

2.1} mtmkmmmwmdmmmmwmwmm‘mmaatmmamm

; 3 1st March 2021 31st March 2020
- |
" - L -
B A t Fair Valoe . ' Fair Vatue |
Financial Assets ; 3
Investment 34.55] 143.15 34.55 3137 -
Trade Receivables 1 g
" {Cash and Cash Equivaients 29885 29885 973 9.79
10ans - Non Current 1542 1542} 15.45} 1548
fLoans -Current D44 042 044 0.44
_Other receivables I
Other Financial Assets 183.35 18335 207.86 207.86
Total Financial Assets 5261 64121 268.09 607.29
Financiat Liabilities
Borrowings 10673.750 1062335 10673.75 10673.75)
Trade Payables 29771 20071 21256( 21256
" {Other Financial Liblies 5210158, s2o1s8! 5141265 51412.65
Totat Financial Liabities 6299302 | 6299264 6229856 62298.96 |-

mwnmmma;mmammsmmmamdmmt

402) The management assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
%Mmmmmabm

A 2

.
53

shortdermy maluriies of these instruments.
20.3)  For Financial assets and Sobifies that srm maasired 2 fair velue, the Caming sermonts aoe equal 1o theic fsic vaiuns,




%gwt) “The fair valos of the Snancial assets and financial liabilities is included athe amounl at which the instnxnents could be exchanged in a crant transaction
§ “between willing pasties, other than In a forced or fiquidation sale.

The following methads and assumptions wom usad i estimate the fair values: .
151) m&rvﬂmhmmmmMMm@MWMaWWmMmMmW3faif
. mhmﬁmmumumammmmmmmmmmwmminsignsﬁcant.

I82) Theiairmdwhmﬁusmtmsndm’mswwmm:wmmIhnyzaw:nsw3ia‘wnhm
hm&mmmmammmmmmmmmmzmm&mmmmbe
- insignificant )

3.3 Dascription of significant unobssrvabie Wputs 1o Vakssion

- {5igni {Probabliiby weighind Tange {Sensitivity of
. Unobservaliie lnputs Jthe
~ {Particulars ' 3% Mach 31" Mach inpat 1o fair
" 2021 2020 value

i 91.60 80.77 Performance of
JUnquoted Equity Shares ww«mi | Investee

<1}  Fair Valoe Hiomschy
MMQMWMnMﬂHWWWMMNQWMW atfar
valise and (b} measunad at amorfized costand Sor which ﬁmwﬁmhmwmnmmmwmmd
the mmmm&m,mmmmmwmmmﬁmmawmma prescribed
i under the ind AS 113 “Fair Value Measurement”. An explanalion of each level follows undemeath the tables

’7@1.1) mﬂmmuwv&n-mwmm
As at 31st March 2021 and 315t March 2020

{Particulars ; 3%t Mach 2021 31st March 2070
' Level 1 {Level 2 * {leval3 Lovel 1 Lovel 2 Level 3
{Financial Assets J . )
‘ﬁm : ] 1431 37375
- Equity Instrumaents
Other Financial assats 183.35; 207.86
Cash & Cash Eguivalont mx a79
Security doposit ]
| Total Financial Assets £25.361 591 401
Non Financial Asset -
Tax Assels 24.81 : 2444
Other cument Assels 2606¢ 2823
Total Non Financial Assets 50.67 50.37
{Financial Liabitis
{Bamrowings 1067375 1067375
Trads Payables . 2T 212.56
Othar Financial Gabilibes | 5210158} 5141265
. Total Financial Liabilfes £299304 6229855
212y Duwing the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31,

2020, there were no transfers between § ovel 1 and Level 2 fairvalue measwements, and no transfer
info and out of Lewel 3 foir value measorements.

#13) Explanation (o the feirvalue hisrmrchy

mmmmwvmm&m&ﬁmmmmuMmWhmmm is
R Wmﬁhd@unﬁaﬁ%mﬁgp@&%nﬂﬁ%mmm&amm\i
Level 2 The fair value of Enancial Instruments that are not traded in an aclive madet (for example, Lraded bords, cverdo-counicr Serivatives) is
meWMMNdMW&MG&a%mMmWWL
Mtdwmmmwmmemkathz
Lovel 3 EmumdeMbmmﬂmmﬂnwmﬁnilstnml'sindtﬂadinleval&mismecasefor
unlistad equily secunies, contingent consideration includad in foval 3

12} Financial Risk Managemant -

Financisl maragement of he Compoany has boen raceiving mmmwdummmmmm
lifeline of the business and theralore, ﬁmﬁdmwk%uﬁMmﬁwb&ﬂWmtmﬁm systems and

s




Y Cradit Risk' : :

1) w@ks,mﬁwammmmmmmmmmmmmmx&mwmmmﬁwaw
mmsbmmﬁwmmmw«mwmhmmmmbmmm
of ongoing m&m&mamwmm&mhmammmmmmam
dues. Govenment cuss are generally considersd recoveratle.

- a.  Trade receivables

. Asveq 31st March, 2021

Ageing schedule A G365 days [366730 Gays | Above 730
o " [Notdue ngue dve days past due
Gross carying amount
- Expected loss rate '
- Expected credit losses (Loss alfowance provision

~ Carrying amcnt of rade seceivables {rnet of inpxaicment)

As on 31st March, 2020 .
. Ageing ule Not due 0-365days {366-730 days | Above 730
past due past due days past due
Gross camying amound -
{Expected ¥oss rate

|Expected credit losses {1 oss afiowance: provision)
QM' amount of trade mceivables {net of mpaiment)

432} Uguidiy Risk -
The Company determines its liquidity requirement i the shorf, mediurm and Jong term. This is done by drasiings up cash forecast for short term and long tern #8582,
needs.

2

not Enmediately recquired are rrvested in cevtain rolosl Fonds and fixed deposit which: provicde: Sexibility 1o Squidate. Besides, i generally has certain soctaen
credit facilities which can be assessad as and when required; such credit Eaciliies. are reviewed at reguiar basis. . )

4321} Mahurity Analysis for financiol Babiities
a The following are the remaining confractzl maturities of financial flabiliies as at J1st March 2021

. OnD ; h _ ' };th’ﬁw: Mormten 5
Mot bt bt
Trade payables - 515

fTotal

- 21255 217.71

. g 739897 739897 ¢
Other financial Sabiifies : i 3,274.78 3.274.78

LA . | 067375 1067375

Parsciars OuD ' k e & ' IGmonths o1 {1 waso S MoelensS F otk g@g
- : yeors

21234 ~ _212.34

F3G8.07 7.398.97
OCther financial Kabiiites 3.274.78 327478

- 21234 - = 3067375

|Derivatives ool desionaled as

The amounts are gross and undscoanded, and include contraciual inferes? payments and exclude The impact of refting agreements (it any). The interest
peryments on yariable infterest rale loans in the tables bove refiect market forward mlerest rates at the respective repodfing dates anct these amounts
may change as market interest rates change. The future cash flows on derivative instruments may be different from the amount in the above tables as
exchange rates change. Except for fhese financial Fabifiies, # is nctaxpacied that cash flows incladsd in tha malurity analysis could ccour significantly
aarlier, or at significantly dffersnt amoonts. When the amount payabbe is not fixed, the amcunt disciossd has bean delurmined with refersnce 1o

43.3) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instiument will fluctuate becaause of changas o rakel pricos. Market rfisk comprises
thren type of riske; Foreion Exchengs Risk, Interest Rade Risk sod Other Price Risk,

55




and whonevor doomed necessary, hedges Rs
mmhmbhmm any effact of the

a

K

BExposure 1o currency visk

Tochmton in foreign exchange rales.

MwaWmlﬁ:axha\d of B reporting posiod expressod in IHR‘. mam

(Sist hech 2021

Ush

[&5R0

131t March 2000
juso {EURO

vanabiles, in pariiculer inforast tates, remain constant and Baores sy apack of Sosecast sakes and purchases.

{Particuiars | “Ststilaech 2001 31st March 2020 i
jﬁn&m‘ﬁx Olher Eqpaty Profit Afier Tax Other Equity

USD Sansitivily (Increasa) 5%) 5%

USD Sensiliiy: 5% 5%

GBP ) 5% 5%

EUR Sensiivity (incroase) 5% SR

'naecwkwmmmmmammmmmmmmmbm@m@wam

S tst arch 2024

31st Liarch 2020

588.77

688.90

588.77

Particulars 31ist March 2021 31st Maych 2000
topact on " jmgacton
Sm@imy : il ] Sensiiiay N
interast suount ncscase by 2% {1378} - 2% (11.73)
; Interest amount Dacrease by 2% 1378 1 2% 11.78




Other Price Risk. | '
The Company i expased o price risk, i R ch P
Ry fisk, in a meagre way with least p Bty of any mmmd%«debthﬁmmnls in

'mmmmmmwi stated wi considered

s s Share M1 | moaome
oaunber of Equity Shrarescof s 27 B0 ASSHSE B ASOS]

%. afler tax nbotable to eoplty sharefuifiers | S5a48) i
BasiciDiuted Eamings per Share (n Rx.) «mgi 074




NOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
As per our allached Report of even date

or G.BASU &CO. Mr. Bidhan Chandia Lahini (DIN :00668181)
Chilrtered Accourtands
Sirro Regn. No. S0T174E 4r. Subrata Bhattacharee (DIN-02942633)
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

Schedule to the Bamsm«ammmmmﬁm
{as required Interms dmﬁﬂmwmmawm
Prudential Norms (Rescrve Bank), Directions, 2007

s
il

e

384

Particulars Rs. in lacs
Liabilities side : i
1) Loans and advances availed by the non banking financiaf company {Amount Amount
] inclusive of interest accrued therean but not paid : Outstanding Overdue
a Debenture
: © Secured
tnsecured
{other than falling within the
mesning of public deposits™
b} Deferred Credits .
€} Term Loans 51015.00f 51015.00
& Intercorporate foans and bortowing
e} Commercial paper
1] Public Deposits
Principat
interest accrued but not due
g} Other Loans { Loan from Bank & Others} ] g
(inctoding interest accroed and due for term Joan 25 well a5 S0995.34} 60995.24
* Pleose see Hote 1 below
2) Break-op of (1) {f} above (Outstanding pablic deposits
inciusive of imterest accrued thereon but not paid) ©
a) In the form of Unsecured debentures
b} I the form of partly secared debantures ie.
debentures where there is a shortfall in the
value of secutity
<) Public Deposits
Principal
interest sctrued but not due
* Please see Note 1 beltow ;
. i
Assets side : '
;
3} Break-up of Loans and Advances including biils |
receivables fother than those includad in (4) below] :
a) Secured
) Unsecured (net of IncomeTax provisions) 52.77
4) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on tire and i ;
other assets counting towards AFC activities
i) Luase assets including lease rentals under
sundry deblors @
@} Finzacial Lease 45268
b QperatingLoase
i
i} Stock on bire ckediog hire eivirges under l
suley dediory o :
2} Assels on bite I563.65
Less : Provision 9563.6%
iif} Other loans counting towards AFC activities
a)} Loans where assels have been repossessed
b} Loans ctherthan {a) above




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

MhmmuﬂmﬂaﬁcﬁmkaWWumsm

Pt i S IS g

(a5 requirsd in terms of Paragraph 13 &WWWW«M}W%

Prudential Morms (Reserve Bank), Directions, 2007

! Particulars

Rs. in lacs

S

5) Break-up of Investeants :
Coarend Investments -

1. Quoted @

i} Bhares:a) Equity
b) Praforence

il} Debentures and Bonds
i) Units of Mutual Funds
iv) Government Securities

¥} Gihers (Pleasesparify)
2. Unguoted -

f) Shares:a) Equity
b} Preference

i} Debentures and Bonds
1) Units of Maual Funds
iv) Government Securities
v} Others {Subsidiary company)

Long Ternn lnvestments :
4. Quoted -

§# Share: s Equity
b) Preference

i} Debentures and Bonds
iii) Units of Mutual Funds

iv) Government Securitias
v} Others (Please specify)

2 Unguoted :

i) Share: 2} Equity

B) Preference

i) Debentures and Bonds
Hi) Units of Mutual Funds

iv) Government Securities
v} ODthers {Please specify)

5.00

40313

100




a~ l )
Schedule to the Balance Sheetofa Non-Banking Financial Company as on 31.03.2021

gs sequired in ferms of Paragraph 13 of Nm-Banimg Financial {Deposit Accepling or Holding) Companies Prudental Norms (Reserve £ ),
irections, 2007

Particulars

Rs.inl

4Cs

S Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and {4) above:

e

- s Please sde Note 2 below
e

Category

Amount net of provisions

ASecurad

'} Unsecured

Total

1. Related Parbies = -

ay Subsidiaries

b) Companies in the same Group:
%] Other related parties

2 Other than related patties

Ni
gﬁﬁ
Nit

Nit
Nit

Nil

Nit
Ni
Nit

Nit

TOTAL

|

7} tnvestor group-wise classification of alt investments (current and kg term;)

mstmsandsecmﬁs(boﬁtmmmdmmteﬁ)
“*Please see note 3 below

Category

or fai valve or NAV

Book Value
{Natol
Provisions;

1. Related Parties =
a3 Subsidares.
[+) Companies in the same Group
¢} Other related patties

2. Other than related parties

500 ¢
Ni
Ri

TOTAL

As per Accounting Standard of ICAI {Please see Note 3)

8} Oiher Information

Particuiars

Amount

i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

a3 Related parties
Less: Provision

it Net Noa-Performing Assels
ay Related parties

b) Other than related paries

bire} Assels acouired in satisfaction of debt

R SUp—

112448.53
1124453

Z
<]

it

# Flgure could nol ba ascantsned.
Notes

5.00

1. As defined in paragraph 2(1){xit) of the Non-Banking Financial Companizs Acceptance of Public Deposit-{Resarve: Bank) Diragr .

1888

2. Provisioning nomms shall ‘be applicable as prescried in the Non-Banking Financial (Deposit Amep:mg

Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,

3. All Accounting Standards and Gmdancs Notes issued by ICAT ar= applicable including Jor valu )
akso asaezs acqusrad in satisfaction of debt chaver market v"ua s mspec" of q.xc'*d mvastmen"s' f

101

2luation of i s and

L ourrant

iding) Compa. .8

othsr 2ssis 88

o-upifair valusiNAY 1

in (5) above



s Part "B" ; Associates and Joint Ventures

finent pusuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companiesand Joiut Ventures

e of Associates/ Joint Veatures N.A. ™Na [Na
" _atest audited Balance Sheet Date NA. N.A. .
g -
3hares of Associate / Joint Ventures held A INA. INA.
b the company on the year end. i ' ~ ;
T N.A. NA.  [NA
suntof Investment in Associates / Jomi Venture NLA. N.A. INLAL
4 of Holding% N.A. INLA. N.A.
Description of how there is significant TONAL NA.  |NA.
influence
Reason why'ihe Associate / Joint venture is N.A. N.A. N.A.
not consolidated '
.. Net worth attributable to shareholding as NAL N.A. N.A.
"‘* per latest audited Balance Sheet
~ “Profit/ Loss for the year N.A. NA. NLA.
_ 1. Considered in Corsolidation N.A. NLA. N.A.
.. Not Considered in Consolidation NLA. NLAL N.A.

nes of associates or ventures which are yet to commence operations.
Jame of associates or joint ventures which have been liguidared or sold durng the year.

tes: This Form is 10 be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be cenified.
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~ (Pursuant to first provxso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with m}e of 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

- -

P
.,

= A

4 Part "A"; Subsidiaries

( Inférmation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs. )

SL.No. Particnlars 1 Details A j
1. |Name of the subsidiary INICCO INSURANCE AGENTS & j
JCONSULTANTS LTD.,
2. [Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from  {01/04/2020 TO 31/0312021
the holding company's repm’iing period.
3. |Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the NOT APPLICABLE
relevant Finuncial year in the case of foreignsubsidiaries ‘ .
Share capita! 500000 7
3. {Reserves & surplus 741432
6. |Total assets 239808 (Excluding Investment)
7. |Total Liabilities 95725 | B
8. {lnvestments 1897349
9. {Turnover 0
10 |Profit before taxation” -3771
1. {Provision fur taxation 0 i
12. {Pofit after ;axation -3771
13. |Poposed Dividend 10
i4. {% of shareholding 1100% (entirely held by holding company § .

®s: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement.

i. Names of sibsidiaries which are yet to commence operations.

2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidzted or sold during the year.

e
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- Indepsndent Auditor's Repont
| To the members of Niceo Uco Alliance Credit Lid
- Reporton the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accempanying consolidated financial statements of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit

Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
- Company and its subsidiaries together referred fo as “the Group) which comprise the consolidated

balance sheet as at 31 March, 2021, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, and

consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then.ended, and notes to the consolidated financia!

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our cpwon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matter described iﬁ the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs as at 37
March, 2021, consolidated the loss and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) Note No. 30.1 regarding cancellation of certificate of registration of the company to carry out
non-banking financial activities by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide its order dated 31+ March
2005, against which the company has preferred an appeal before the Appellate Authority for
Non-Banking Finance Company {NBFC), Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, New
Delhi, which, as stated, is pending.

Considering cancellation of license has been contested in appeal still pending, the accounts of the
company have been claimed to have been prepared on going concern assumption on the basis of
legal opinion obtained by company in earlier years. In the event of adverse decision/
development predicament the financial s&aiemenisA may require pecessary adjustments in the

value of its assets and liabilities, the quantum of which is not readily ascertainable.

b) Note No.22(ii)(b) regarding non-confirmation of balances by Banks and Financial losgitutions
{F1's) in whose Books the account of Company has turned Non Performing Assets (NPAS);\

Cansalidated Auit Repart far the year ended 31 March, 2021 of Nizca lizo Aliznce Credit Limited
Pagelof1i :
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I | Naste No. 22{ii){vi) regarding non-compliance with order of Company Law Board {CLB} in
repayment of its Fixed Deposits Hability and other accounting violation, against which legal
- proceedings have been initiated by Serious Fraud Investigation Office. However, as per available

records, fixed deposit liabilities had been settled as per a scheme approved by Hon'ble High

) Court at Calcutta.
d) Note N0.30.3(a) regarding non-charging of interest on dues to banks and financial institution
coming under the purview of consortium resulting in reduction of loss by Rs.772 crores.
"
e} Note No.5 regarding long term security deposit.
f) Actuarial valuation not done in this financial year as per IND-AS-1%.

In absence of adequate details necessary adjustment could not be made as per relevant provision
of IND-AS.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards 6n Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

- and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
- and the 1CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

- and appropriate to-provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thét, in our professional judgment, were of maost significance in our

- audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described ig the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit. matters

to be communicated in our report.

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 3it March, 2021 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited
Page 2 0f 11
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4 Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

ngatmnsand claims - provisions and

| contingent liabilities

Our key procedures included the following:

As discdlosed in Notes detailing contingent
liability and provision for contingencies,
the company is involved in direct, indirect
tax and other litigations (‘litigations’) that
are pending with different statutory
authorities.

Whether a liability is recogaized or
disclosed as a contingent liability in the

financial  statements is  inherently

| judgmental and dependent on a number of

significant assumptions and assessments.

The amounts involved are potentially

significant and determining the amount, if

any, to be recognized or disclose

d in the consolidated financial statements, |

is inherently subjective.

s Assessed the appropriates of the company
accounting policies, including those relating to
provision and contingent liability by comparing
with the applicable accounting standards
ensuring inter-alia, adherence of IRAC norms
meant for NBFC's as promulgated by RBIL.

o Assessed the company  process  for
identification of the pending litigations and
completeness for financial reporting and also
for monitoring of significant developments in
relation to such pending litigations;

e Engaged subject matter specialists to gain an
understanding of the current status of
litigations and monitored changes in the
disputes, if any, through discussions with the
management and by reading external advice
received by the company, where relevant, to
establish that the provisions had been
appropriately recognized or disclosed as
required;

e Assessed - the company assumptions and
estimates in respect of litigations, including the
liabilities or provisions recognized or
contingent liabilities disclosed in the financial
statements. This involved assessing the
probability of an unfavorable outcome of a
given proceeding and the reliability - of
estimates of related amounts;

e Performed substantive procedures on the
underlying  calculations  supporting  the
provisions recorded;

o Assessed the management’s conclusions
through understanding precedents set in
similar  cases; and  considering  the
appropriateness of the company’s description '
of the disclosures related to litigatipns and
whether these adequately presented in_the
Standalone {inancial statements. h

Cansolidated Audit Report for the year ended 25 March, 2021 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited
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412~ | The company has not provided interest | We have checked the details calculation of such un-
on dues to Banks and financial
- | institutions coming within the purview |
. | of consortium arrangement with effect
from 01.04.2015 in anticipation of a
 favourable . outcome of the ongeing
negotiation for one time settlement of
such dues. The un-provided interest
amounts to Rs.772 crores upto
31.03.2021.

Valuation of Investments:
Quoted Investments have been valued at | Necessary papers have been verified hy us.

provided interest

market price. - :
tprice » We have checked the basis of valuation in detail |

Un-quoted Investments have been valued and also the provision against such shortfall.

on the basis of Net Worth of the respective -

investees. -

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. fois responsibility

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act

N for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
. estimates that are reasonable and p.rudeﬁt; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

- In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Cgmpahy or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. o~

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

| Consnlidated Audit Report for- the year ended 31 March, 20071 of N‘x;cn Uco Affiance Credit Limited
‘ Page 4 of 11 '

o7




FATIGIRI SO R

TELEP&!ﬁNE : 22126283, 2212-8016

B ,
ayarg G. BAsu & Co. Agl HOESE
A 3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH
KOLKATA - 700 072

oy
T,

. ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
- free from material misstatement, whéther due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurancé, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

hasis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionai

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. '

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sed‘,ion 143(3)}{i} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate interna! financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. '

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause ,the G—ampax;y to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Consalidated Audit Report for the year ended 31t March, 202! of Nicca Uco Alliance Credit Limited
Page S of 11
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- o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

® Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and the performance of the audit of the financial

statements of such entities included in the fnancial statements,

® We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

e We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

o From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of one subsidiary whose financial
statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs.13.37 lacs as at 31st March, 2021; total
revenues of Rs.0.07 lacs and net cash flows amounting to Rs.1.01 lacs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements / financial information
have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and
our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and

et N~ o~
diselosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, Qur report in terms of sub-sections (3) ani (11] of

Lonsolidated Audit Report for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2021 of Niceo Uso Allisnce Credit Limited
Page B of 11
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. Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of

the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on

- the financial statements certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3] of the Act, we repori that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the

consolidated financial statements;

M) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books, and the reports of the other auditor but
financial statement has not been presented as per Division-1i, Schedule-111 of Companies
Act, 2013 meant for NBFC.

{c} The consolidated financial statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the

relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated

financial statements.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2614.

{e) Considering our comment in para (¢} of “basis of qualified opinion” above we are unable
to comment whether the directors of the company are disqualifiable as on 31.03.2021

within the meaning of Sec. 1642} of Companies Act, 20135

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

“the Group” and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure 1°.

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 315 March, 2021 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited
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.- 9] With respect to the other matters to be included in Auditor’s Report in accordance with

the requirements of Section-197(16) of the Act. as amended. In our opinion and to the

best of our information and according to the explanation given to us the entire

remuneration of the Managing Director pertaining to the period 01.05.2017 to

) 30.04.2020 has not been approved by the lender's as required under Schedule-V of
Companies Act, 20130

M) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the hest of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

irs financial statements - Refer Note 31.1 to the financial statements.

ii. ~ The Group does not have any material foreseeable loss arising out of derivative

vantract

iii.  No money is required to be transferred by the group to Investors Education and

Peotection Fund.

. ‘ For G. BASU & CO.

Chartered Accountanta ;
Place : Kolkata R No-301174E :

* Date :July28,2021 _ ﬁé//“‘f'ﬂ”‘
UDIN : 21054702AAAABGS894 o, e

gx
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. T Annexure-1

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit
- Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “"Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™) which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

; preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility )
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
- Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contruls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirementig ang‘plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 31 March, 2021 of Nicco Ues Alliance Credit Limited
" Page B of 11 ST
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- ovgf“ﬁnar};cial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
. adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining aﬁ
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a ‘material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finéncial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with geﬁemﬂy accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordénce with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are heing

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and (3)

R L e N ¢

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

s

. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
- Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
. error or fraud may occur and not he detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reperting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internai financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate hécause of changes in mmiitigns; or that the

degres of complinnce with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. e,

Cansnlidated Audit Report for the year ended 31 March, 2021 of Nicen Uca Alliance Credit Limited
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- Qualified Opinion

Attention is invited to the paragraph on qualified opinion in our audit report on the standalone financial

statements of even date.

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, which have arisen out of material deficiency in
financial control over the past years the company has maintained proper control over financial

reporting during the year under review.

ForG. BASU & CO.

Place : Kolkata Chagﬁfggggn&
Date :July 28,2021 /écwa, 5
UDIN : 21054702AAAABG5894 ‘ (G, GuHA)  —

ariner
{M4. Ko.-054702)
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

For The Year Enced 31 March 2021,

Rs.n Lakhs
IPARTICULARS Kote No. 31sT 318T
Rs. ) Rs.
THASS EXS
) Non-Current Assets
i a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 32812 32878
10)XCapital Work in Progress : |
- {ovestments 4 15412 37834
. . {(Wlcans 5 1542 1545
() Other Financial Asssis [ - -
- d)Non Currerit Tax Assets {N&l) 7 007 -
ejDatlered Tax . & -
1Total Non Current Assats | 497.73 . 7.23.58 |
2){Current Assets
a)inventories D 8
biFinancial Assets 1
1 . {(i) Trade Receivabies 10
{ICash and Cash Equivalents 11 20810 1.0
{#i) Bank balances Other Than i) above 12 93.14 1.4
' {iviLoan 13 044 0.44
v} Other Financial Assets 3 183735 20788
cYCurrent Tax Assets {Net) 15 2414 2414
d)Other Cutrent Assets 18 26.06 26.23
Total Current Assets 53523 - Z70.86
TOTAL ASSETS: 1,03295 084,44
THEQUITY AND Laann 1Y 1 i
1Equiry ;
{a) Equity Share Capital 17 1.656.36 1.656.35
) _Other Equity 18 -54279.04 -£3622.94
Total Equity j (62,622 £3) (61.,968.58}
Liabilitieg
2} Non-current Liabilities
ayFinancial Liabilities
{i} Borrowings 18 i o
b)Provisions 20 495.83 496.33
Toral Non Cutrent 1 iabilities 456.83° 456,83
3} Current Liabilities ]
{2) Financial Liabilities ' i
(i) Borrowings 21 1067375 10873.75
- E {4} Trade Payabies o . 21356 213:48!
- (iil} Other Financial Liabilities » 82,101.58 5141268
bYOther Current Liabilibes 3 3210 3172
- (¢} Provisions : 24 132358 13256
gDeffered Tax 264 0.14
i Toral Current Liabilities 63,158.80 62,464.19
Total Liabilities ©3,655.63 | 62.961.02
ATOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES 183298 id, A4 |
- Bummary of significant seeounting polistes 2
The aecompanying notes are an HAEYrE pAR O Thess consofidated financis! ststemerss |

AB per our Report of even date attacked

For G _BASU & CO. Mr. Bidhan Chandra Lahir (DN 008581813 Chaiman e

Chartered Accourtants

Firrn Regn. No. 301174E Mr. Subrata Bhattacharjes {(DIN02942693) Henaging Direstor )’kﬂ\mpﬂ{ ~
Mr Biswaja Roy (DIN: 00198746) Directos @j’gﬁﬁw*:‘ g
Partner Ms Apama Dey { DIN: 05841580 Director M
For 6. BASU & cp, ™= #Pama Dey ) MW
chagfm?‘gg???géan_fs Mr. Prabir Kumar Mag (DIN :07178929) Diractor &(%

Mr S S Majurmder Company Secretary b - _ﬁ,&
.

o A .
Ciatner) " Tic. Wahadev Ghatisgee (Pan ma - AJIPGAS29%)  Chil Finanial Officar £ W&/ s
(M. Np -084702) ' A
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RICCO UCOH ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

Gonsolldated Stelement of Profit & Loss
For The Year Ended 31 Warch 2024

Redn Lakhs
Particulars
Hote Mo JIET ; 3187
'BRARCH 2021 MARCH 2020
R, R,
- i _jReverus From
’M Other income 25 6a67 2038
B Tt Socomme (F1) 867 2936
1 V. {EXPENSES:
Cost Of Malerials Coveread
- " Of Stock-In-Trade
in Ioventories
{Fmished Goods
- Work-4n
Stock-n-Trade
) Empioyee Benefits Expense 26 T AT 2493
Casts 24 B3890 58877
- Depraciation & Amorisation £ o 28 1.60 1.55
Other 2 2021 31.53
- Tctal&perm(t\[) 72818 546.82
LA Proftift oss) before &cepﬁurdm;mdimﬂ ) {659 51) {B17.45)
Vi {Exceptonal Berms
Vi Pxﬁiﬂossﬁbe&ove'@x {V-vi (653.51} (617.45)
Vil {Tax Expenses :
(1) Currentt tax - R
{2) Deforred tax {0.14) .
X |Profit ] (Loss) for the Perod from
Continuing Operations (VE - Vi ‘ ! {859 65} £617.46)
X_{Profit/ (Loss) from Discontnoed Operasions ' £ -
X _{Tax Expense of Discontioued Operaions - -

X imrmmwm\s
{after Tax) (X -XI)

X# Pl (Loss) for the period JIX+ X {653.65)
XtV {Other Comprehensive Income :
A (1) Income: that wilt nat be reclassified
] © Profit or Loss E 3.58 (2.23)
(i) Income tax relating o tems that f

will not be reclassified to Proit or Loss

B. (i) Income that will be reclassified
o Profit or Loss -
{8} Incrume @ax retating 1o dems that
will be rectassified io Prot or Loss ’

{617.46)

XV [Total Comprehensive income for the period (XI+Xiv) {656.09) (619.69)
-CRmprehensive

t(wmwus)mm
incoene for the period)

Basic {DISY {0.75;
{Dided |

WNWWW 2
T%eawmmmlesmanmegrmpaﬂofwmewmddmedﬁmm!mmems

As per our afiached Report of even date ‘

For G.BASU &CO. Wr. Bidhan Chandra Lahirt (DIN 00668181) Chairman

Chartered Accountants ¥
Firm Regn. No. 301174E M. Subata Bhattacharee {DIN-DPGAZE93) Managing Dirscior R Oy N
v $4r. Eiswafit Roy {DIN: 0188746} . Direcior =3
Pactner For G. BASU & CO. . - 05341580 .
Charizred Accouniznis Ms Dey (DIN: =80
HD.-301174E
: R.Ho. Mr. Prabir Kusar Nag (DN 071762253 Direcior

.

e

/p%ﬁ«/‘b‘]\ﬁ/ bt 5. 5 Majumde: Cmn}; Ser:::laty t ,Q.M ‘_.—YACQ@
{G. BUHA;

Partner e
o gtg‘;‘wuw\ M. Mabadev Chatterjee {Pan no : AJUPCAG20X) Chisf Financios Officer @ Wp
s

e
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Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021,
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs Rs
A. CASH FLOW FRUM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mmm:&&mm B3 B17.451
 AdOXLese): Adkriments for
Depraciation 160 1.54
{Provisions mmhmam
- Dividend on investiments -8.60 -2.98
Shmhasadmss 0001
weitien back 0.00} -16.08
_tl.ossof@e of fived assetchire perchase siock .
1__Excess provision for Gratuily writien Back. 013 -0.01
Excess provision for Leave encahsment writien Back 006 -0.45
kﬁﬁfﬁst Expenses 68890 538.77
- linterest iIncome -1.47 -0.83
OC! for Gratuity
Cperating profit{ (loss) before working capital changes 2111 ~47.50
Working Capital changes and other adjustments
{increaseYDearsase in ioans & advances -4.34
IncreassfDecrease) iy fracde receivables 24 -2.64
Increase/{Decrease) ntrade payables/asrent SER 2178
Gabdibes '-'f
ocoeme Tax pod 007 0.52
Cash generated from operations
interest paid
Tax Paxd
1Cash generated from operafions
Acdiustment $or Extraordinary Bemns N 1 0.0
Net Cash from Operating activifies 5081 -32.17
1CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES.
Redemption of investment in sl fond 0.00 200
Purchase of fixed assets 0.94 000
Proceeds from Sale of fixed assetsfnvestment 281.47 000
Profid on sale of Investments -S2E8 o.0c
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
interest received 1.79 0.54
Dividend received on ivestmenis BHO 288
Net Cash used in Inveshing acivies 23824 5853
Repayment of borrowings .00 .00
Net Cash used in Financing activities 0.00 0.00
Net increased(decrease) in cash and cash equivdents 260.05 -26.64
Opening cash and bank balances 1215 338.83
Cilosing cash and bank balances 30124 1218
HNote : closing balance
sl Balreven 810 1.01:
Fized Deposit 9314 11.18

Note : Above siatement of cash 6ow has been prepared wrdier the indirect Method' as sel outin ind AS 77 Stetement of Cosh Flows®. .
The accomgpanying nole are an inlegral part of these consolidated financial stalements
This is the Consoldaed Cash Flow Sttement reffarad 1o in our repon of even date.

For G .BASU &CO.
Charlered Accourtsnts
Firm Regn:. No. - 300174E

For . BASU & CO.
Charlerad Accountants
R Ro.301174E

Partner
Membership Na.
(6, Butay —
ariner
3 Chowringhee Approach {M. No.-05¢702)
Kolkata - 700072
Dhatn o

R g R

TS0 LIRS A ¢ R R SR ¢ At B T I S i SO D S BT R ST A

M. Bidhan Chandra Labi (D -D0668181)
Bir. Subiaia Bhatiacharjes (DREN2942693)
M. Biswalit Roy (DIN: 00198746)

Mis. Aparna Dey { DIN: 06941580)

1. Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN 07178929)

M. 8. S Majumder

W Maherdes (aledes (Pan mo : ALIPG4E0A)

s

/J ¢ £
s /’fmﬁA’

,
Managing Direcior }71@ pfd ot
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
Consolidated statement of changos In Equity for the year ondod 31 st March 2021, y

Baulty and Liablitios

: a reh-20¢1

7 ——— _ — TR
4.300,00

4014.08

gﬁ.ﬁ%ﬁ.gs e
gh@ﬁggﬁg .

Beinnca a4 at March31,2029 - “ :

(Bilanco as e Anri 1, 2019 ) ‘ ‘ 1,506

l&bﬁg&m@gﬁ.ﬁs _ . ‘ y g
Balatice ps al March3{,2020 , . 1.864,

{ Sliaroholdar holding mors \ie(y 8% of ‘ .
— f nnm_ h_.% 8HA NO OF BHARES g%
v%:ac;mm . HeL .zm Share mbﬁﬁnb‘.it HOL el Sh8rsholding |
‘ nm,“n 2020:2 .20 n 2019-2 .
fion Lilia {lis pmcam%a 4,00 .50 BB
iBanmar Holding Cimied , 3.3 41.00) . B3] T 71,30.441.00 o BLBY
: : i
; _ kﬁgg
; pi Marchd1 2021
Parlieylars Capllal Redelve Capltal .misoq.xaazo Reininad ltams of other
Redemption Fund Earningia Comprehenslve Incoma
Hasens - Falr Vgl )
. alr Vaiug
: Profit/(Loss %ﬁﬂw me
Jon Com
pahéna
. ) _ms-:oi iva Incoine ,
&8 s AL Apr 1, 2018 10,58 200 .wm , 207,88 .ﬁ_;._w__s i 9, 43000,
ar (not of {axos 0 X 417.43] 81
X »_ﬁ.ﬁ@; o2l e 00 , 0 0,00 2,79 00] . X
ol 2ivy Inaoma for the Fﬁaﬁﬁmw s 0j.... A 900 X - ; -2,
H»Emsmhmuﬁ_hﬁ. incarne fof.fhe yadr 00 ... D80 0,00 .00 \ X 1)
ahstor lo Ganaral reserve . -0.01 ! 000 00 001 00 .01
gggﬁ.uowo 1054 20000f  287.85] " -84980,12 00 A2y 43.022.80
forl 1. 2020 , e 10,64 £00,00 20786 64,805,172 0,00 72 85.630.50]
é w.%.pmﬂ ot of axos) - R 1] . Q.00 0,00 ~59,61 0, — B
ﬁ&momu; jusfinents X 1 9,00 10,14 g 0,14
2 2r.Cf g&%@a fo tho ypAr {nat of iaxgs).| o 0,00 040 0.00 .0.00 0.00 50
FmB..%pPh ga for the yonr o Q0] 0.90 000 0.00] 0.00 _ .00
ansfor (o Goneral rasarve . i 001 ] 0.00 000 0,00 oo
(Ualaticg ns Al 318t Karchy 2021 ol QBB 200000 T OR8] 64, 7RR.77) 0,00 133[, . _.64,279.08
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Coripany Information, significant accounting policles and notes to accounts:

Note 1. Company information '
Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited (the Company) is a public company domiciled and incorporated under the
provisions of the Indian Companies Act 2013, is Registered Office is located at Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2,Hare

Street, Kolkata-700 001. The Company’s shares are listed on BSE Ltd. The Company is engaged mainly in
trading activities and consultancy.

Note 2. Significant accounting policies
- Basis of preparation of Financial Statement:
The accounts kave been prepared in accordance with Ind AS under historical cost convention and on the
assumption of going concern, GAAP enjoins adherences of mandatory accounting standards notified under
‘t’He_ Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as specified in Section 133 of the Companies
Act,2013 read with relevant rales issued thereunder.

Ué.e of Estimates:-

Actual amount may differ from such estimates. Any revision in accounting estimates is recognised
prospectively ir: the period of change and material revision including its impact on financial statements is
reported in the notes to the accounts in the year of incorporation of revision.

1j Carrying vales for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as at the date of transition to Ind AS measnred’
as per previous GAAP have been treated at their deemed costs as at the date of transition.

2)Retrospective impact of transition from previcus GAAP to Ind AS on assets and Kabilities have been adjusted
against 'Other Equity’ in April, 2016.

To cater to exigencies of Schedule III, assets and labilities had to be classified under current and non-current
categories, identification of the former on the basis of assets and Habilities realisable or payable within normal

operating cycle of the company or within a yvear. Remaining assefs and liabilities have been categoised as
non-current.

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation & Amortization:

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost include inward freight, duties, taxes
and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation. All expenses incurred for expansion, modernization
and development of plant, machinery and equipment are capitalised. Depreciation on properties, plant &

equipment’s has been provided for in terms of life span of assets prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013. i

{1iy) Impairment of Tangible Property, Plant & Equipment:

Asssts are tested for impairment on the basis of cash generating unit {CGU) concept. Said assets are held in =

lower of recoverable value and cartying cost. Recoverable value is the higher of value in use and net selling

price. mpairment loss is the excess of carrying cost over recoverable value. Recoverable value is arrived at on
balance sheet date for--

a. making provision against impairment loss, if any, or
b. reversing existing provision against impairment loss:

Impairment loss, when arises, is apportioned pro-rata on the various heads of tangible assets based on their
WDV prior to providing for impairment loss.

(iv)" Financial Assets and Fizancial Lizhilities ‘
Financial assets and financial Eabilities {inancal iostruments) are recognised when the company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

i

Financial assets and financial liabilities are iritially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are direcily
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial l{other than financial assets and
financial iabilites at fair value through profit or loss| are added io or deducted fram the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributabile to the acquisition of financial assets cr financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and 1ass. S

the financial assets and financial Habilities are clsssified as current: hERSE

e

expected to-be realised or



it Stock-fn-Ty, de:

Quoted Securiijes are being valued ar cost or market price whichever ig lower and unquoted securities are
valued at lowr of cost or net asset value,

{vii} Current lavestments-

Juoted "mvesxmems are being valged ay Cost ormarket price whichever is lowerand unquoted investmenrts
- e velleed an ower of cost or pet asser value.
Nk H ,

{wiii) Recogn,iﬂca of Income and Expendityre:

s . lMemsofine, me and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis, €xcept Bonus and Leave Travet Allowance
Pavable 1o < aplo which are accounted for or Payment basis ang dividend which is recognised as a,nrf)
when recen g , . : )

(ix} Employee Lenefits:

F-mplovee k. nefits gre accrued i the Year services are rendered by the €mployees, Con‘tr;‘bution to defined
COntributio, schemes such ag Provident Fung are recognised as and when incurred. Long Term employer
Denetits une o defined henefit scheme such ag grawuity and leave are determined at close of the Year at

PIESC vall o of the amount payable usi'ng actunal valuation technigues, Acturial gain and loas arp

) Borrawing ‘ost:

Horrowing cos g Consists of interest and other coss that an entity incurs in connection with borrawings of
unds Borrow 1R Costs thar are attributable to the acquisition / construction of fixed assets are capitalised as

{xi} Taxes on ir. ome:

Provision for X is made for both current and deferreg taxes. Current Taxis Provided an the taxable income
USINg the app. cable tax fares and tax laws. Deferred tax assets and labilities arising on account of timing -
Tiflerences. w; .ch are capable of reversa] in subsequent periods are recognised using tax rates and tax laws,
“hich have by . enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognised unless there i,
SUCient gy ance for reversal of the same in future years,

{2} E:muiugu Frap Bmre

Hasie “RIMINGs per share Are compured by dividing the net profit attributaple to the equity holders of the
Company by py weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted I

Per share jg o mputed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the
Weighted avey. e number of €qQuity shares considered for deriving basjc earmnings per share and ajgo the

wewhied avers e number of equity shares that would pe issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential
TY shares , o equity shares,

g.{iii} Provisions, ‘ontingent Liabilities ang Contingent Aszets:
PIOTISIons s, “mg substantia] degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when th
abligation ay 4, esult of pass events and it ig Probable that there will be an outflow of resources Contingent
abilities are o, -t provided for byt disclosed by way of note in the financial Statements,
Contingent “Ss s are nether recognised nor disclosed in the financial Statements,

&
Wy,

e

AR
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 4
NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
{Reld at cost uniess stated otherwise)
RAxinliakhs
- x hoor | ‘v Iuoor |
Sl |PARTICILARS VAELE of Valoe NoOF  {MarketValue
Nof .. (RS) iShare |31.032021 |Share  131.03.2020
10 1000 001 1000 0.01
- 10 000 6435 0.621
- 2 . 0.00 3500 063
- 10 ] 000 1500 2627
0 400} 0.00} 400} 0001
- 1 0.00 15001 2192
10 000 1000} 328
3 5 o006} 33334 182
10 14500 1521  14500| 1.52
2 00} 15001 0.11
Z 0.00 20001 25.37
1 0.00 20001 3840
10 .00 100t 0.01
10 DD 29004 0.32
5 0.00 3333 0.15
1 aosl 33000} 11.78
0 oo 5001 0.07,
G.001 5000 0.9%
10 120 0.01 300; CE8
10 100 0.02 100 0.92
10 000 100 06.09
1 Q00 2500 '7.90
1 0.00 1000 0.32
10 ~ 0.00 100 0.08
16120 1551 83101 141.28
]
B 22,000 0.00] 22000 0.18
100 1300} 0.00] 1300 0.00
o 2004 1231 900 17.14
10 100060 .00l 10000] 0.0
w0 20000} 0.00; 20000 0.00
10 1188851 0.00] 118889 0.00
10 50000 <761 50000 16.44
10 4000} 0.00 4000} 0.00
0 50,0001 21.07]  50.000] 16.44
0 150000{ ~ 150000; 0.001
10 B0000 o00] eoo00] 0.00
10 30000 0000 309061 0.00/
- 10 BRSNS G000 52595067 0.60
. 10 12500 0.00] 12505 0.00
10 25350 0.00 25350 0.00
10 500 0.0t 500 0.00
- 50 5 3.95 g 0.57]
5401648 31081 4u1643 2077
Shore {31032020] Shore | 31.03.2020
10 500000 5000 <00000} 50.60
- o 50.00 50.00
1 : ; . | 104.62] 27.61
T L1 2 HSBCEQUITY FUNDSHARE ] 735888 16.68
3_|FRANKLINE INDIA BLUECHIP FURD 4201.90 19.77
4 _JPRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND 14.15
5 JUTY EQUITY FUND
Total
1 _iNicen insurance Agents & Consuliants LiZ 10
ot
Totn!
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 5
Non Current Loans
Rs.in Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 STMARCH
2021 2020

‘Security Deposit (Unsecured) 16.42] 15.45
Total 15.42] 1545

" In the absence of details of Long Term Secunity deposis necessary adjustiment could not be mada in terms of relevant

provisions of IND AS .

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 8§
Other Financial Assets - Non Current

Rs.In Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 STMARCH |
2021 2020
Total _ 0.00 0.00
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANREXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 7
Non Current Tax Assets (Net)
Rs.in Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 STMARCH
2024 2020
-jAdvance Income Tax and TDS  (Net) 0.07 0.00
[Total 0.071 0.00
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
T NOTES ,
Deffered Tax
Rs.Jn Lakhs
- ASAT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 ST MARCH
2021 (2020
Defferad Tax 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 9
ventories
Rein Lakhs
- ASAT ASAT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 ST MARCH
| 2021 2020,
Total 9.00 0.90
) NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
© NOTE1D
Trade Receivables Rs.ln Lakhs
AS AT ! AS AT
Particutars S1STHMARCH | 31ST MARCH
. 2021 2020
Debt Outstanding Fora Period exceeding § Moriths
from the due dates of payment
Unsecored
Doubtiug 29532 29532
Other Debts : (Considerad good)
Total
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANMNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGCE SHEET
HOTE 41 .
Cash and cash equivalents Rs.In Lakhs
ASAT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH JI1STHARCH |
2021 2020
| Balances With Banks * k
- lin Corent Acoourds Mot 20764 -0.55
In Current Accounts Niagt 032 .39
Cash in Flonwd : 0.14 o071
. Tem 20510 101
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
- SCHEDULES AIMEYED TO AND FORMMNG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 42
) Bank Balance other then cash and cash equivalents Rs.0n Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
stﬁmm 31 5T MARCH 31 STMARCH
. 20214 #2020
Fixed Depos® With Bank nuad _ 9107 8.18
Foed Beposit With Bank niact 207 200
Total 93,14 11.18
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE13
Loan- Current " Rs.In Lakhs
AS KT AS AT
Particulars 31 STHARCH 31STMARCH{
2021 2020
Loan ihmwg parties (RIACL) Unsecured 0.06 0.06
Advance to employees 0.38 0.38
Total 044 0.44
) NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
. SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND PORMMG PART OF THE BAL ANCE SHEET
NOTE 14
Other Financial Assets Rs.In Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 STHARCH 31 ST MARCH
MARCH MARCH
2021 2020
FINANCE LEASE :
Computer & accessories 30.86 30.86
Machinery 144.85 148.85
Oifice Equipment 076 0.76
Unsecured considerad good:
interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit 0.25 0.57
Receivable From Wind Mt 1. costomers 1.82 26.01
Total 78335 207.85
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 1§
Current Tax Assets Rsin Lakhs
. AS AT AS AT
Particulars JESTUMARCH 31 ST HAARCH
2021 2020
Advance Tax and TDS 24.94 24.14
Total 2414 24.14




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

NOTE 18
Other Carrers Assets
Ra.in Lakns
" AS A AS AT
Pamoulars 3ST MST
2021, 299, ..
Acbemren © B b 742 7.82
Prepaid Expesses 187 1.54
tmwmmmmmmm &t &7}
¥
iExcess OF PLANNED ASSETS TOWARDS mnmmmmrm 143 1.57
OTHER RECEWANLE 8N 823
{Tam{ 26.06 26.23

) ~%fa%ammmmmmw WWMW%’&O&O&
hmgmmaasﬂwszm.mwmmrmmmmmm

ndia. Bs 4253 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.42.5'.{ Lacs) in Indian Owerseas Bank, RS:ODS lacs (PY. Rs0.05 Lacs} in State Bank of
Mysore. Rs.0.20 Lacs {P.Y. Rs0.20 Lacs) in State Bank of Travancore amounting in total Rs 208.20 Lacs PY. Rs 20820

2} BabncedR&ZZOLam{P.YstLam}fmmmBa&smsammﬁxm
nrmwmwmmymmmdmmmnmm

?V

#
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

" EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
NOTE 17
A5 AT RS AT
Partisulars - ST MARCH FF 5T MARCH
™ 2023 i)
el :
215000000 {P.Y. 4,30,00,000) Enuity Shares of Rs. 25 each A300.004 4300.004
_7€.00,000 (P-Y. 70.00,000) Redeematie Curmuistive Non-Convertibie Preference
- : 700.00 TOO00{
Shares of Rs. 104 each ; S050.00 So00.00
issued .
4,01.87.173 (PY. 4,01.47,173) Equily Shares of Rs. M- each ptior o approval C ABUT2 01472
of scheme.
Subscribed and Paid-ap ‘
4.0147173 (PY. 4.01,47,173) Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each prior to approval of 1472l 401472
Less: Cancaia&x;mmmm(?){.m} ; 0.04 0.04
4014.58 4014.58
~255. AS per scheme of arangemand ~3211.74) 3211.74
Awmmﬁmﬁmﬂym&mﬂ-mdxaswm ; B57.97] 857971
Less: Calis-in-Arrear ~4.55 -4.55
Total 165636 IBSE3I6]
&@)The my‘m”.mdwmmmm of Rs.2f- per share.
the reporting period.
Number of shares cutstanding as on 011.04.2020 83045503
Add: Issued during the year {lssued for consideration other than cash) 0
Number of shares outstanding as on 31.03.2021 83045503
ciThe Cmymmmmmmymm:gm
d}DetadeWm:M\g more #han 5% shares of the company
Eguity Shares of R, 2~ aach filly peid i A5 38 31 st Morch 2004 1 Zs2 51 st March 2000
: ‘ Noof Shewes % of Holdng| No.of Stares % of Hokding!
Nicco Corporation Limited { i Liquadation } TOS8524 850/ TOS8524 B.50
Sanmar Hoiding L. 7130441 B50 7130441 8,58
e)bbemmmmw&wm:mmmﬁmmd
mdbmmasammmeam
fido WW&WWW%MWWMWW& year.
g} No'calts are Unpaid by any Director and Offices of the Company during the year.
hyNG shares hava'maao&eduhasbembm@xwad(byme wnpanydwi)gmepeﬁodoﬁ)earspmcedi‘ngthedateas
at which the Balance Sheet is prepared.
i} Equity shares issued for consideration other than cash include 9.50.000 Equily shares of Rs. 10/ sach mliotted mesuant o
amalgamation of Sanpacio Hambio Nicco Finance Lid.
3} 4,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 104 each alotied pursuant - smalgamation of Nicco Investments 1id.
i) 18,72,560 Equitnyat&sofRﬂﬂ#eadﬂsuedasfmeshamhmeraﬁo?:?dueaspasd)emeafmergerap;mved by
Hor'ble Calcutta High Court on 21st April, 1999,
i) 1.38,66,587 Equity Shares.of Rs. 10/~ each issued %0 the share holders of Afliance Credit & Investmerts Limited as per
scheme ofamalgamaﬁonapptwedbyHonﬂeCahmai-ﬁghCmtmmmwse
~ Jiv) 1.05,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each mmmmmammamumasw
mewanmwwmmmwmmmmmmmmmmm
10th May,2000.
jv)Restrictiononhandaeb@ydshaos~8mrasammmmmwofmm.mﬂmywmm ’
recogniseﬂxeh’ansferofsimhmymsehwﬁdmﬁmmpauy has a Ben upon s
suich shares or where any money in respact of shares desired %o be transferred remain unpaid. Board may also dedine to -

a) it is accompanied by certficate ﬁ%‘b%i%&ﬁ%&x%ahﬂmﬂw
required o-show the fight of the Sansterror fo smake the ansior
b) The instmnmtofkatshrishmpedofmedassofshamomy.
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 18

Jther Equity
Rs.in Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars - 31 ST MARCH 31 ST MARCH
Y] 2021 2020
Capital Reserve | - Paid up amount on shares forfeited
As perlast Financial Statements 0.20 0.20
0.20 0.20
Capital Reserve Il ~ Nonrefundable capital grant
As per last Financial Statements : 034 0.35
Less: prorata adjustment of fixed assets (refer note 2.8(za) 0.01 .01}
0.33 0.34
Capitat Resam!ﬂ-cnamalgamaﬁmoﬂﬁcco!am!méntsud
per last Financial Statements 30.00 10.00
. 10.00 10.00
Total Gapital Reserve 10.53 10.54
Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Financial Statements 200.00 200.00
' 200.00 200.00
Statutory Reserve Fundg
As per last Financial Statements 267.85 267.85
26735 267.85
Surplus { {Deficit)
A3 per last Financial Statements rarac - -54101.33 -53485.52
As per last Financial Statements niacl 038
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year nuacl ~559.51 £10.15
Less: Adjustment on account of OCI for Investment & Gratuity 318 -5.66 |
Add: Deffered Tax ‘ 0.14 ?
‘Less ‘Provision for diminition in value of investments wrongly charged ' -1.72
INet Surpius ! (Deficit) B4757 A2 ~64101.33
Total -64279.04 -63622.94
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORIING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 19
Non Current Borrowing Rs.In Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 ST MARCH
2021 2020
t
Total a L8




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 20
Provision - Non Current .
: Rs.in Lakhs

. ASAT AS AT
Particularg 31 ST MARCH | 31 ST MARCH
i 2021 2020
{Provision fof' Non Performing Assets 496.83 498.83
Total 496.83] 49683

mewmﬁm:mmmmwm (NP_A)} in the books of the Company

and have been provided for.

mdMMmmmammmmmmwmmm the

opinion of the management the same
is not substanitial. Foll provision has also been made against doubthd debiors, loans & advances.

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

- SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE21

Current Borrowings
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31 STMARCH 31 ST MARCH
2021 2020
Working Capal Demand Loan 7398.97 7398.97
|Cash Credit 32?{78‘ ATLTR
Total 1867375 - {0B73.75

i} Um&n&ﬂm!mdmmmdmm,m

appiication in the Debt Recovery Tribunal on 28.11.2005 o

fecover the outstanding dues amounting 1o Rs.119.23 crores (P.Y. R=.119.23 crores) pending against the company which

the company has cordested. The leamed D.RT has passed an

arder on 01.12 2005 that § disposal of the prayer for

meWavWWﬁmmmammamm by

UCD bank whersby the company hypotherated as and by way of first charge on its entire tngitle properties and on assets

both Present and fulsre including mmmm&mmmnsmmlummwasm
businessinpatatons

The company further created equitable morigage in favour of the apphicant banks in respect of the properties by way of

deposit of onginal titie deeds on 20th June, 2001:

a) Office Space at Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2 Hare Sireel, Kolkata-700 001;

b) Fiat at 718, Dalmal Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 200 021; . .

c) Flat no. 3 at 9, South North Road, Juhu Ville Parle Development Scheme, Mumbai-400 039;
d) Premises at 9374, Karaya Rozad, 4th Floor Kalkata - 700 013; '

2} 0.65
1) 79 kamal, 18 maras of kand {approx. 10 acres) in khewat nos. 16,37,38,61 & 79, khatcni nos.
min, 108min respectively at Village-Sathawas, Tehsi-Rewari, District-Rewar, Haryana.

i) Alt loans have tumed Non-Performing Assets in the books of the

s

acre, 2.82 acres, 1.70 acres, 0.95 are, 85 ace & 5.90 acres of land at Poolavedi Coimbalore Tamd Nacu,
21 min, 143min, 44 min, 83

lenders and the sazne have been recalled by them and

atpmsentbdngwﬁcﬁdhﬂebﬁ%my'ﬁi&ma&s.Hence,medausaxefaﬁ)gbﬁsdomeoﬁmnsofrepaymanmf

oans in such cases has become inapplicable.
v) ReferNoe 2.3.ix for explanatory disdosure

i3

.

v)The details of default given below showing dates and amount {Principal and Interest) referring note no. 2.5.vi is as

fumished by the managemant,
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE GREDIT LIMITED
Trade Paybles

Rein Lakhs

AS AT ASAT

Paricudam 31 ST MARCH 21 8T MARCH
2021 2020
Crediiors For Goods and Services nuaci 21711 21256
Creditors For Goods and Services niaci 0.87 086
Paybie to holding company niact ogs 0.08
Total 218,68 21348
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
. SCHEDULES ANNEXED T0O AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 22
Other Current Financial Liabiliies
Rs.n Lakhs

ASAT AS AT

Particudors 31 STHARCH 31 ST MARCH
2021 2020
Borrowing from Bandcand ervecdoe for payment
Te &¥rs

TERM LOAN-UCD MO 2532 2532
Axis Bank - 9918 99.18
Axis Bank 112,48 11248
LELL Loan 3837 138.37¢
Term Loan in Foreign Currency frombanks 118315 1183.15
intemational Finance Corporation, ‘Washingion
interest acorued and due on Bomowings 49328 54 4B538.74
Security Deposit 4304 a3.04f
Retsnfion Monay 4578 4576
Sacuritisation Dues Payable #9208 88280
Biok Grsdea e 656!
UNPAID THADEND 4,12 $.42
File Arc Payble Mo Sdy 4.33] 433
Totat 52101.58 5141268
ia) Rupee Loans from Banks & Financial insfifufion consist of Inans from: UCO Bank (Mehta Transport), UTI Bank (Axis
Bank}, $FCL
ib) Nature of Security: For UCO Bank { @TM}-&@WMWW of movable plant and
machinery to secure a term loan by the comparny on November 17, 2000, the company hypothecatad the following vehicles

as mmwdmmmmmmﬁ@ﬁm
WLWTMTMWM‘% new chasis lenturder Hire
L

Further the company hypothecated baﬂdmg&hmdﬁmammbaﬁasamhymyoiﬁs!mmm
mammmmmmmﬁm Wmmmn&gﬁumdﬁﬂashbew
mﬁnmmms.hmmmm;mm

the applicant bank being the 50 rumber of
Purchase fo M/s Mchta Transport Services (§)

(ﬁ}aﬁﬂmmmtrfsmm&mme.mm oustanding monies, receivables, claims, bills, conltacts st




NOTE 22

favour of the applicant as security for the term loan.

Particulars of the equipments, plant, machinery, and other assels acquired by the campany out of loan:

1. TIL make Cranes

2. parficles board piant.

Aﬂﬁ'@ mmmmmdmmmmmmm
ie) Foreign Cumency Loan consists of IFC-Washingion

if) Nature of Security - For IFC Washington: Ihemmpar;hypaﬁmanddn@eéasmﬁbymyofﬁs&wmd
exdushedmgaaﬂ.ﬁwbaﬂiaiafmmofﬁwmhhmm&mm certam properfies and
assetsghanmhasemﬂ!&e;m&asearamﬁadby%mymﬁdm

m)mmmwNmmmmﬂmmdmmmmemwwmm
mmmmhwammmmmmmmmmmm
of tenns of repayment of loans In such cases has become i i .

,iib}\Banksandﬁnaxﬁdhsﬁhnimshavesmppedgiving confirmation of the balances and siatements of accounts.

i) mm&wwmmmmmwmmmmmuﬁsm
fumished by the management. -

va) UCO Bank has filed application in Dm‘éizmtmmmwx_wwmm&mmmis
pendmg.

ivb ) IFCI has filed an application in DRT - § 1o recaver Rs 62.91 Lacs (P.Y. Re.62.91 Lacs), matter is pending.

ive) Indusind Bank has fled an application in DRT, Chenrzi 1o recover Rs.164.46 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.164.46 Lacs) on account of
Smﬁﬁsaﬁmwmm&bemmmmaf&smﬂme 2.5 short term borrowing).

ivd) Axis Bank has filed an application in DRT, Chennai to recover Rs.1368 Lacs {P.Y. Rs.1368 Lacs) which is also being
contested.

WMWW&WaMhMW@M&W%Wdam&
US$ 26,82,877.73 (P.Y. US$ 26,382,877 73) with further interest against the company. The case is being contasted.

Uco Sankhastakm measures under section 13{4) of the SARFAESI Act ageinst the company. The company filed an
application under section 17(1) of the said Act.

inthe Wmmmmwmmmwwmmom,wmuwm
Peﬁmmm&b@fmcmmm&emmmqmmmmwwummw
Others., H@WMMmmmmmmwmmmwmmMm

v)ﬂmmmmmdmw»wkmmmmmmummmm of the
lendars. The banksfnancial institfion mmmmam@mwmmm
mmhmdmm,mm&mm

Afew mmmmwmmmmwmmmwmﬁgmme,
Securitisation deals and default in repayment of fixed deposils etc. which are pending before the Chief Metropolitan
wmm,gwm‘mmmmmmmmdmmasma scheme
approved by Hon'hle High Court Calcutia,
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HWHI3T5 44.938.31

Note No. 22
WMMWWM)
‘ 4 as on 31.03.2020
) ot Lo | oeaar Defanit 25 on 31.532021 ﬁil‘adt =

|oriing Capétal Desand Loan from banks ' Re. B
1P 2 S BANK) TApw-04 49823 1 .720.52 48823 1 ,TZG.SZ
FEDERAL BANK 01Hov-05 25924 1,068.82 258924 1,068.82
uBl Ot-Novd5 2,268 26] 540.00 2,268.26
UEO BANK O1-Apr04 8,685.94] 2,400.00 8,685.94
. | WORKING CAPITAL DEMAND LOAN B1-Apedd 0.00} 919.00 0.00
BANIK OF BARODA-LT ‘ 320.00 1423.00 320.00 1,423.00
- |BANK OF BARDDA-172 MAD 78.14 D00 78.14 0.00
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 18200! 509937 182.00 5,089.37
HOBIMDS CC-14 O1-Apr-Di 265971 0001 28597 0.00
JOB-UN AJC NO-804 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.00;
I THE SOUTH INDIAN BANK LT S 320.00 1.589.86 320.00 1.989.86
STRLAMDS CC-1036 80.31 - {00 80.31 0.00
0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00,
ISTATE saNsC IF TRAGANCORE 548.00 2,753.08; 540.00 2,799.08
SBY/MDS|CC-125613) O4F 132.61 0.00 132.61 0.00
SETIVELLORE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SBY/MADURAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CATHOLIC SYRIAN BANK LTD. 280.00f 178944 280.00 1.789.44
CSR/MDS CC-1595 O1How05 70.01 0.00 70.01 0.00
CBSMDSICC220222 83.50 0.00 8950 0.00
|DERA BANK MADRAS-$00001 23 16000 829.77 160.00 829.77
DENA BANK-CC20016 40.06 0.00 4006 0.00
STATE BANK OF MYSORE O 12040 42094 12040 42094
SBMMDS CC-13 ) 1.01 0.00 1.01 0.00
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 01-Oct-04 360.10 1,946.34 360.10 1.946.34
INDUSIND BANK Sttwgas 100.00) 540342 100.00 5,300.19
{INDUSERD BANK MDSKCCISB48288 39931 0.00; 389.31 0.00
- {UTHBANK UTD.CA-295 BIT.WARRA, D-Aprod 0.04; 0.00 0.04 0.00
UTI-BANK LYD. T B AIC O1-fpr-04 0 0 0 0
IFCI Dl-Ape0d 0O 0 O D
| Sub-Tokal 8,856.52] 3750070 B.856.52 37487 .48

Cash Credit Loan from banks .

UCO BANK - MAIN BRANCH L 356.75! 1.917.75 358.75 1.817.75
NUACL - FD. CACR-&2 BEARe-04 85.19] 0.00} 86.19 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[PURIARS 3 SIHOM [CCHPL3) B-Aprod 12208 414,65 122.08 414.66
{u&-mmmmm 4 How05 135.224 484.05 135.22 484.05
T —— [ 7075 276.19 70.75 ' 278.19
| — Oi-dun-95 187 42 81913/ 187.42 81933
‘ FEDERAL BANK - CALCUTTA BH-Row S 5882} 2&.& 58.82 266.68
SBIIFEMDS-CC-074 Di~Jul-04 1,00000] 322963 1,000.00 3,229.63
Sub-Totat 201723 7,408.11 2,017.23 7,408.11
Total 10.673.75 44.895.58




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 23
Other Current Liabilities

{3
el

Rs.In Lakhs
. AS AT AS AT
Particulars , 31 5T MARCH 31 ST MARCH
™ 2021 2020
Advancs From Customas 1.04 1.04
Statutory Dues Payble 31.06 30.68
Total 32.10 31.72
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART QF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 24
urrent Provision
- Rs.In Lakhs
| AS AT AS AT
|Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 8T MARCH
Z 2021 2020
Provision For Bonus . 0.98 | 0.88
Otner Prayision
Provision Against Contingency 131.58 131.58
Total 132.56 132,56
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
LOTE 244
Deffered Tax
. " Rs.In Lakhs
‘ - AS AT .AS AT
Particulars 31 ST MARCH 31 ST MARCH
2021 2020
Deffered Tax 0.14 0.00
10 % for 2020-2021 oci Rs 3.58 i.e Rs.-0.36 and 10% Re. 2.23 La Ra. 0.22 total
RE.G 4}
Total 0.14 0.00
; —




NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 25 ’
Other Income
Redn Lukhs
RS AT ASAT
Pusticulars 3MsT 31ST
| . MARCH 2021 MARCH 2020
Cther income = } l
vmmimémmdbepnd} 140 0.83
- 1Dividend income On Long Tam investments B850 258
- Other interest incoma {on Fixnd Daposit) NIACL 007

- {OfberNon Dperating Income )

ncome fom Bleckicity Gonecaiion ot Windm of 899
- Excess provision for Leave sncahsment weitien Back ] 0.00 a4s
1 Profit on Sale of Share and Mutual Fund ! 52568 -

- wmmwmmmm 533 807
Miscellaneous Receipts 013 0.03
Misceflaneoss Receipls BIACY oty

Total 6867 | 2936
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALARCE SHEET
NOTE 26
Employees” Benefit Expenses
Rt Lakbe
AS AT ASAT
Particulars HMST 3181
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 704 prival
Coatribution To Providen Fund and Other Funds 017 0.34
Staff Welfare Expenses 007, 236
mmfmnmaMMM‘mm )
over obligation . A086;
Chargeiakmdmbdwﬁaseu{mmmmds gratuity
over obligation 013
otal 1747 24.91
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIZITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART O THE BALANCE SHEET
- NOTE 27
. Finace Cost
o Rs.in Lakhs
AS AT AS AT
i Particulars 3157 31sT
- MARCH 2021 MARCH 2020
interest Expenses
On Term Loan from Finonciat nstitotions and Others ) 25428 22303
Qﬁ.mim&l&shww 434565 36874
Total 688.90 588.77
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RICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO ARD FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
NOTE 28
Depreciation & Amorisation Expeases
- Radn Lakhs
: AS KT . AS AT
123;\6@!&3 3187 31ST
On Tangable Assets 1.60 1.55
HOTE 29
Other Expenses
Rs.dn Lakhs
. AS AT AS AY
Particulars 31ST 31S8T
MARCH 2021 RARCH 2020
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 0.18] o
ELECTRICITY CHARGES - 1.04 079
insurance 0.12 o.08
Repairs & Maintenance . ) 144
Rent * 0 - 0.01
Motor Car Expenses 1.8t 324
Conveyance & Traveling ] o029 1.86
Ratos & Toxes ’ 0.05 e0s
Printing & Stationary 0417 494
Lagad & Professionad ; 429 138
Professionst Service 049 aon
Expanses for Sake of Sture 0.40 0.00
Windmill Expenses i s} 510
Office Mairdonance ] 176 .58
. W&mamges b o EA45 )
Stk Foey 354 383
Diraciors' Feas 078 0.81
Mosting Exponpes 0.54 0.08
Tuephone experse O.18 (1% 3]
Filryy Foes ’ 0.32 0.07
Geonoral Charges. D10 0.08
Compuoter Exporses [ o
L 008 ¢
Registrae Service (hasges 48 o850
- GSY 54 024
- {PROFESSIONAL TAX 0.05 005
* Miscellanecas Expenses a18 031
- nt
- Statutory Aodit and Uimited Reviews 083 0.35
Stabetory Audit 06 008
Total 4.3




RCCOUCO ALUANCE CREMT LEITED
TN HolLD113ZNBISZ2PLC004451

" Notes 1 Financial Sttemernss as o and for tie year ended 315t March, 2021 (Consolidated)

30.1) mmwumawdmmhmwmmmammmmasomerdazed:m.z
March, mwmmmmmwmmmwbﬂm Joirt Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of india, New

Dethi which is also pending. In view ofthe sbove, the accounts of the company has been prep d on gaing concem concet based on the legal ooinon
oblained.
302y mmwwmwm&;mmm&m»mﬁwmummm
standards, provisiona! weile-tows of bad sad doubstial debts wok . g Fo aganst Non Periorming
~.Assets (NPA) 10 cover any future everduaities.

30.3a) hvm&mmm‘ﬁ mdmmrqmumw it of ther resg dues inciusive of accumulated inerest
)5t s much Jower smnount it has been decided by the Boad of Directors 1o keep in abeyance dnmngduuﬁt ondues 1 such insfiutions with effect
mmmzoasm.mm«mdmmamam1mau P § dues 10 tvo hanks Le
Axis Bank Inciusind Banki{portion of ioan ouiside consorium of Banks) and IFClbas been duly cb

i as!ny Aside the preview of such
-
T 3030 Wmumumd&aawammmmmmummmmmm
1 g i instihat G Leer furn sranagement and FUW from 207518 cowards.
I Contngent Lishiiies, Coningent Assets & C - o the not prowided for.
T 311} ContngentUabiliies {not provided for)
I
b N Asat As at
Particulars 3™ March |31 March
No. sputes are peeding 2021 0
L Central & State Sales Tax{AY 1995-95 o 2004-05) 'W.B Taxation Tribunal
Jand Yok Coxt 2T.50! Zlﬁﬁ%
£ tncome Tax {AY Z14-15) . ) i %
Popens 2748 3050
. {income Tax{(AY 2012-13) 3 ;
CIHAppaais)-il
v, [Karsatoka Sales Tax 1957
{Mi@&xﬂ
i 2653 2653
) 'mummumﬂmwmwzsmmmmmmmmmmmakwmmmen
depasied by the company.
o wamdmmgpmvwmmwgmr T oo 22k Vax, Barggakore an appeal fad besn
prefemed by the company and £is p g betore the Karsakata Appelate Tribuned for Commmestisl Tax at Bangaiore. :
d) UTKAL furto has fled a cisim against the tompany before: Arbitrat at&mmmRs?ﬁ.mhcsWerstOLm)agamst
wich b ry Bed a

u__dmgm4hmwmmmmw A awaed was passed on 31st December 20
ammdmsmmdmmﬁu 10 R 278 acs with interest af the sate 12% p.a. from 15t Septercher, 2006 and the counder oaim was

rejected. An appeat has teen fied 1 e Hon'tde High Cort of Catenlia against The said order which was admitied on 158 May 2012 by the Hontie

High Court.

There being no ndcaton of anpairment. no exerase ol = of was undertaken as ashoised under ind AS 36
Excent mcome from Windmif, icome from oiher segmant constine neglighle portion of inlal ncomie. Hunte |, Diere e no repaizbie segment at
present. .

32)  Assels pedyed a5 security
The camying amounts of assets pleoged B securty for cuererns arec

I Asal iAsat
Pariculars \Rader ¥ote No. 31 March {31 Macch
i 2021 12020
Non-current ' i 1
Fust Charpe
Building . 26,92 27.65
Total non-carents asseds pledged as seoudty
{Totalassets pledged as securiy ; 6.8 2765
The armoued weeogrEzess a3 ao for the Tealined Cootrbestion Pars ace & ander
S i '&m;ear ’rﬁt"mm
No. [Paricisars o (anded
i31stMarch  |31st March
2  |ProvidentFund 1 o1 os
b |Employpes Pension Scheme 1 Q"'! 023

=

34.1}  Defined Benelit Plan: -
The iollowing e the types of dulned buneit plans -

o
s)



244.1) Gratity Pan
Every employoe who has compieled five years. of moee: of service is enfiled Jo graluily on termns not less Mﬂmmm\so&m Paymg! of
Grahty Act, 19nmmm¢mmmmmwummmmwmmmmm
“vakzaSon being cartied out st Balence Sheet date.

34.12) Provident Fund
Pmﬁm(mmmmmm)mwm pronsions of Bve Employees Provident Funds and Miscslisonous Provisions Act, 1952,

34.1.3} ReskExposme

ASSEI',\IO%‘HUTY The plaa ibiibns are calckalod ising a discournt sate set with referonce 1o bond
- the continuing years.
: mmmhmm&mmmm
INFLATION RISKS hmmmthmamﬂmbm.mmisisa
xiassmah:ialﬂsk.

34.1.4) Rmdmmmmwnﬁ(myw .
mmgwemma:mmmummnmmmhmemm bencit {assely Ealdity sod s

{Rs mliacs)
e oY
Al demmm&m {Forxdexd ) {Funded) | ({ Fundedy {Funded }
202021 2019-20 2020-2% 201920
a) Qbigation as on opening date 289 270 ana 0.88
) Pt Sendden Donk -
S JCharent Senion ot on 04z 013 n.03
4 iesetcont a4 016 0.5
o [Pchmnal (ganiioss | wiol  @os 0.0y
i1 Benolits paid 0.00 o0
ay Obfication 2s on dosing dale ’ 3anz 285 100 0.83
B th%MW:dm&m
balarces) . X
a) Fair value of plan assets as on opening date 445} 4.16 7.n 720
b} Expectod rehon v yda axwels &00 029 .00 051
<) |Actuarisl geinTioas) soo} | ax oo} 6.00
¢ |Contritutons by he employer oo poy coe 6.5
’ e}  (Benelits puid o0o a1 fi: 3} 0.0
. ] Fair value.of plan assets as at closing dase 445 445 T n
_ c. Rmm&hima@mmm~mﬁ j
a) Present value of obligation on closing date ; 143 1.56 6.71 837
b} Fair vabe of plan assets on cosing date ] LY. 445 T Tt
31 A 4 prasaxd i tha bat shaet
Net Azsat/ (LinhSly)
‘ a0z 289 o0 om
0. [Eperme recogoimed i v porod
- 5 Cusrend Baevicn Ciost
i‘ 811 .12
i3} Py Bervion Dl -
T <) Insors ol a0 TR EN]
i) { Expeniod rebsm on plasyaseets ganKioss) oam a0
18 jAcmaniot gainvficss) ¥
) |Expenss isad i the pediod { 3 ke 003 ;cm;} 'y
E. [Other : : i T
mmmmmndmhﬁm' g 000 2.15
Assumptions .
Actuarial gainfloss on chigafions due to umexpacted 0.09 (0.25)
l o ’ Al
Aciusrial GaindLonx for the peiod fecogrised n QCL 0.0 {11
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Assumphons

202051 01526 2000-21 13019-90
[28) [Discount rate (per annom) (%) 6.06% 5.06% 6.06%) 6.06%
i ; 7. 705%.
b) (E:;matedﬁ;(t;;:fmnmonpmm 7.05% 705% 05%
T o [iniabon e (%) B.00% BO0%, B.00% 6.00%
d)  |Remalning working ife (in years) 5 5] a s
&) Mathod used profecied ot oredid. {Projecked unit {Projected Projected unit
method creciit moethod {unit credit  {oredit method
n u«m}ytagx As perliCI 19941896 |Asper UICT  |As por LT [AS per LICT
- = 11994 - 1996 . {1994 - 1996 {199¢- 1995
a} Staff tumover 10 ped 1000 per annum 110 per {1000 110 per / 100010 per/ 1000
B per anncm ipamxn per annum
- ';23) Super anmmalion-age {6 sbove age 45 iGaboveage (Gabove age 6 above age

G. mmmwmﬁummmWmd'ummmdummmmmm
from the LICL _ '
mmm««aumummmmmmwﬁhmm@a&mmm&mzm match
assels 1o the pension obiigabions by vesting in longderm fixed intevest sacunities with maturilies that match ha berelit paymens as they (sl due and in the
appropaate curency. :
wwmmmmmmwmmmnm@%mmmmmmmmm
manage some of its risk. Ivestments are well diversified, such that the faliire of any siogle investment would not ave a malerial impact on the overall level
of assets.

36.) Relaled Party Disclosures

3BN) Rmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
Relaled party disclosires as required under Accouniing Stardard {AS) - 18 on ‘related paxty disclosures’ Bsued by B Institule of Chartered Accountants of
India-are ghven below -
Nature of Relafionship IName of the Parly
1. Subsidiary Compary Nicco insurance Agents & Consultants Lid.
2. Key Managerment personnel M. Subrata Bhaltactsrjee
Piladens Challarioe
Chésf Financial Dificer
8.8 Majomder -Company Suoreliny
—I ke N -
T Trensactonss willvrelsted parfes
S ' §. 202621 21320 {Falaind Pabs
HNature of Transachions {Rs. nJors) (Rs. inlacs)
Remuneration and others 942 | 1329 | Key munegement
[personn
Expenses incurmed - - .
Subsidiary Company
. Advants pesid 124 124
" |Bsiance-as o 3LOAZCL:
Expanses recoverable 0.06 0.06
" | Advunce recoverable (Net) - .
|Advance repaid = -
hrvestmend in Equity shawes - SRE00 500 -
- ¥ Sevenlysheres are held by Montaee shareholders -
282

TherearemAwmwmﬂmmmm&wammmrMmmiMrmwmmwparﬁes so far

363) Since the company is funclioning driy tnder oo sepment £, Ravasing wad poducton of 23, he cuestion of submission of segment report unger IND AS-
108 does tct arise. TRETE

sl
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ame ksted below:
fwvmammmamwmm

m«mm;Mmmwmmm
~Determination of the Wm&&mmmmmm

As at 31st March 2020 and 31st March 2021

Categosies of Financial Assets & Financial Liabiiies

\Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 |
- Amoriized | Amortized |
FVTPL FVOCt Cost _ FTPL FVOC! o ;
i
TR 37934
30124 1219

1542 1545
183.35 20788 1

48459 14912 1542 20051 379.34 1545

HWE7375 1087372
21866 ; 21348 ;
1 51,412 68 ;
0673751 5162616 10.673.75 |

40.1} The following s the comparison by tlass of the canying amounts and fir valun of the Comparny's fnancial instraments that sre meastred at amortized
cost:
Siat Mareh 315t Mareh 2020 |
Particutars
Camying . Camrying oy i
‘ . ; Fair Value ] : Fair Vatue i
Financial Assens
lnvestment 3455 149.12 34.55 379.34}
Trsde Receivables i
Cash and Cash Equivalerss 301.24) 30124 12.19} 12.47
Loans - Non Current 1542 1542 1545 15.45¢
Leans Ourvesst 044 044 0.44) 0.44!
Other receivables :
Security Deposits i
Other Financial Assets 18335 18335 207.86 207.86 |
Total Financial Assets - 53500 684957 270.4% 61528 °
Bomowings 1067375] 1067335 1067375 10673.75|
Trade Payables : 21865 21348 21348
. i{Other Fmancial Uibiies S2T0158]  52101.58| 51412.68 5141268
Total Financiz) Liabilifies 6299399| 6299358| 62299.91 62,268 91

Investment in subsioryamooning to &Msh&am&mﬁmmmﬁmdﬁw asset

402) The management assessed fhat the fax values
40.3)

14

of cash and cash equivalenss, bade recsivables, ade
argely due o the short-feemn motmfies of these

memmmM@mmmamm&mmmmmmmmm

¢

payables, short term borowingsrapd other finandial

K
]

/



A.-i)‘ mwwaumwmmmawaaﬁmammmmmm in @ current transaction
mmmmma:wamm.
The following methods and assumplions were used 1o asioalo the Sir valoes:

40.5.2) Mﬁrﬁmﬁm e mmmmmammmammmmmmaswammm
- ‘mmwmmummmammmmmmMwasmadnmmmmmmbe
insignific
.,
4053 Dmmﬁaﬁwmmhvm
~ {5 e
- Unocbsacwditie lapats the
Particulars . 3T Morch {31 March gt to i
- - i 2021 12020 value
’ Net 91.60 BO77 Performmance of
- jUnquoted Equity Shares orth nvestee

411 mmmmawmm&mm -
As at 315t March 2021 and 315t March 2020

" 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Particutacs { Tevaid Level 2 Level3 Leveil | tlevel2 Level 3
Financial Assets

jlavestment 14812 379.34

- Equity fnstruments
Othar Recevables |
Cther Financial assets E 183.35) 207 88
Cash & Cash Equivalent 30124 12.19
Security deposit
Total Financial Assels 833.71 55939
Non Financial Asset

Tax Assets 2458 2414
Other current Asssts 2606} 2623
Total Non Financial Assets 50.64 5037
Financial Liabilities
; « 10673.75 | 1D673.75
Trade Payables 21856 21348
Other Financial Kabilities . 52101.58) 5141288
Total Finoncial Lishiibes £2 99399 62 293,91

412} During the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, there were no transfers between Level 1.and Level 2 fair value measuraments, and no transfer
-irmandmdi.wamhiuaknm

413} Boplanation o the Ssir value hierarchy

level 3 !mummWWnkmm-wmmmkaWhmamisxhemiur
waksted equty secorifies, cantingent consideration incksiedin Jovel 3.

42) Financial Risk Management ¥

T R R XA M AT PR R R




C ﬁ’gu, - .
Mammsmmawwmmmmmmdmmmmmmmisuommneu by analysing credit limits
i and credit worthiness of customers on

mmmmmmmmm@u&ﬁmmwnmmmm security

ek T achedul 0365 days |366730 days |AboveTH |
due bdze lmm days pastdue |
. - GrOSS. CarTying amoont ] !
Expectad loss rate . ;
i credit losses, (L oss allowance peovision) :
.«  iCanying smount of trade receivables (net of Frpairment) ‘
" Ason 3tst March 2000
. Ageing schedule ) 0-3685days {366-730days | Above 730
}Notdue past doe past due days past due
- |CGross camying amournt : ] ] '
Expecied loss rate .
credit losses {Loss allowance provision) : i
Camying amount of frade recewaties {netof Enpaiment) i i
432) Uscuidity Risk ‘
& needs.

Surplus funds not immediately recuired are invested in certain mmmwmmmmym Bquidate. Besides,
13.2.1) Maturity Anatysis for financial Eabilities

a Thetollowing are the remaining contracizal saturities of inancial abiliies as at 31st Maurch 2021

o0 D i llessthan§ ' lﬁmsh-sb*ljyearsbs More than 5§

hyear yeors vears Total f

- 21345 21666 . -

Non-dermas
Trade pavables _521

‘ 7.368.97 739897
Cther firancial Eabities T 327478 127478 -

- 1067375 10673751 -
Detivaﬁve v

_ |Parcutars On Demand |Less than & montis hf‘:"ﬁ‘s””m‘“s Morethan 5 1o i |

«  [Trade payabies ) 71348 - [ 21348

Bommowings
- [ Working Capitat oans repayable on demand ‘ 73597

7.398.97
327478 327478 ¢

Total - - 21348 - - 10.673.75
Derivatives not desyynaled as :
. ﬂmmmmaﬂmﬁw&x@ﬁ,aﬂ%mﬂmﬁ%&%aﬁ%%@&%%&m (f any). The

mmmmmmmhmmmmmmmmammmm and these
amoorts may change as masket interest rates change. The fukee cash Bows ondefivalive nstromerds may be sifierent from the amount in the
. mmammWWhmmmibmwmmMSmhmmaurrityanafysiscould
ocour significantly ecslier, orat signiicantly dificcent amoonts. When the amount payable s not fxed, the amourt disciased has been datermined
with reforence to condifiona existing at the reporing date.
433} Market Risk

Mamdrbkb%r&khat_ﬂwhkv%ummmcaﬂrm&awmummwm&

¢
because of changes in market prigag, Market dsk
compriass thees type of riskes: Forelgn Exchange Risk, Interast Rate Riek snd Other Prics Risk. .

PR I YR L W

LR 6. i e 3 i



Forthe WEﬁmpm&maWkWsmkbmm
excivange

e e X e

Fhis ity i Joosign curmency Mhhtmswyw;m“*oam&edbw

mnmﬂuuwmm

WWW-WEW

.
o~

a3

Exposure ¥0 currency risk

MM @ 1 Soreign

approach 0 hedging its risk. Far this, the Company from
s emmdha&mkmuﬁammﬁmhmam

mﬁmmmmmmmwmdmm
mumaummawwduhmawm@m

Y 18K altrthe wnd of the reporting period expressed i INR, are as follows:

[Paricuiars

315t Marrh 2001

315t March 2020

NN =T ) USD

“JEURD

Financial Assets

{Trade Receivables

1Advances 1 Soppliers
Batance:

Net Exposuve 10 foreign

Cxmvery Tk {aeumiel

3 | 2

Sensitivity Analysis

A feasonably possible strengihening

{wesiening).

ofihe: m,w@mmaammwmmnm of

Wmmhawammﬂmﬂamw& s st below. This analysis assumes
~mmmhmmm~mmmmywn" - <3 p
Particutars 315t March 2021 1 31st March 2020 i
o T mpact Ca iSensibity npect On
Paadysis 1 " {Anaiyss
}Pmmrax *ﬂ!herﬁmﬂy Protit Alier Tax | Other Exuity
USD Serslivily fincresse) 55;{ %
Sensiivity {Decressey 2 5%
GEP Sensiviylincrease) 5%
GBP Sensviy(Detrease) 5% 5% ]
EUR Sensiifily (crease) % f
{EUR Sensiviy (Decrease) 5% 5% 1
The C s exponed o sk i s Taciksabion oo g e Wawmmﬂam
interest sl lodevest ot sk 5o d ey & mmwmwuﬁummmﬁa&m
mm&kmmmswmmmwmd, rrneniied g options where
considesed necessary.
Exposuse 1o nferest e vk
Partcuiars ; Fﬁgmm )
: Rate Instrumerns
Fonancial Assets
Financial § sabilies 688.90 588.77
688.90 58877
Financiol Assets
il Liabties. - -
Sensitivity Analysis
Proft or loss i seasiive 1 hiphes! Iower inierest Fom bo ‘,gsaamﬁdmgsimwm%m,mmma
othervarables, in parScutar exchange vates, N cons:  and ignoves any impact of forecast sales and purchases.
Sisthkach 2021 St Mhsuch 2000 1
 Analzsis Analyss ~
PR Afiex Tax Cther Equiy Prc&AhrTaxOﬂquuity
Interest amount ncrease by % {1378y, 2% {11.78)
Interest amount Decrease by 2% 1378 2% 11.78




The Company is exposed o equoity price risk, in a meagee way with least possiblily of any adverse impact onaccount of equity o debt instruments i
profilabifty.

Resetve Bank of India vide Natificaion No. DNBS_157/CGN (OPA)-2003 dt. Manch 29,2003 bas direcied that every NBFC shalt append 2 its balance
sheet prescribed under he Companies Act 2013, the pariculars in the format as set out in the schedule annexed, which has been complied with.

4335

Theareas have been kenlified whese thete is 2 scope of Bnprovement for inlemsal control system and sicps have been taken for the said improvement.
43.38 Land&Btﬂdng (in excess of s own use} & shares (unquoled shares other than of subsidiary companies: oe company in the same graup) held by the
mmd@ﬂdmmm(mmammwm {Reserve Banky direciions,
m7nmnmmmnmmmmwmmmxwmm order dated 01.12.2005
- companycalmutsei. alineate or dispose of any of ifs assets, the company is unable 1o take sieps 10 remedy the siiuation.
44 +Nota on COVID—19

-Consequert upon the Tockdown Imposed by the Governmernitof india , pussuant 30 spread of COVID—19 the aclivilies of The Company was seriousty

eshicied . In view of incertainty reganding continuation of such aboormal sSication and restorabion of nonnalcy , immaclmmeﬁwmtposmoms’
not ascertainable.

mmmmmmwfmmmwy_

-

Eamings per Equity Share 31.032021 | 31.03.2020 1
Weighted averane nimber of Equily Shesesof R 264 830.45503] BIASS03
Pmﬁt aftenaxambumuem equity shareholders -659.51 617.46]

Dilstod Eamings perShoeinRe) 4. . @79 BT

g‘:




* NOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

%5 As per our attached Report of even date MQ\A"

‘ 4
= For G . BASU & CO. ) A4r_ Bidhan Chandsm Labiri (GIN 3 181) . )
3 Chartered Kpcoum,znts Chairraarn
. Firm Regn. No. 301174E : Mr. Subrata Bhattacharjee (DIN-02942693) Managing Director g ﬁ/ :
4 it 2
- rorG. BASU & CO. N ) -
- Chartered Accountants M- Biswaiit Roy (DIN- 00158745 Director eI,

R. No.-30U1174E

‘Partaer /QL Ay Ms. Apama Dey { DIN: 06541580) Director W
Mem ip No. ©. GUHA) 7

5 Suh Mr. Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN 07178320) Director
. 4. No.-054702) _ .
3 Chowringhee Approach M5, S Majomder Company Secretary f"\"?&.\;
Rolkama - 700072
the

Mr_Mahadev Chatierjee {Panno : AJUPCAG29A)  Chief Financial Officer @Wtﬂg
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NICCOQ UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
CIN No.L01 132WB1922PL.C004451

A Additional Disclosure in Consolidated Accounts
« F.V.2020-21
WName of ti:e Entity Net Asset, L.e Total Asset minas |Share of Profit & Loss
Total Liability :

( As % of Consolidated |Amount (Rs. 1 %% of Consohidated |4 mount (Rs.
| : Net Assel. 1 Profit & Loss
{ ) ; %

Parent Lo. . ! {
%Nicco Lice Alliance Credit Ltd. | 1000115337 | 6329131539 | - 999943 63540184
[ 1
| subsidiary Co. | , \ |

}Nicco ipsurance Agents & Consultanis Ld., | 0.0193 1241432 0.0037 i B

Adjustment in Consolidation ] -0.0308 1982864 0 ! 0
ITowl 100 - 6428390107 100 T 135205335

The agsonpanying noles are an integral part of the Financial Statements
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{ Name & Address of

ATTANDANCE SLIP
WICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
CIN-L65910WB1984PLE037614
Regd.Office: NICCO HOUSE, 2 Hare Strret.Kolkata-700001. Te! {033}4005645%
E-Mail: mdnuacl@gmail.com

_Folio No./DP ID/Client IDNo. o o o oo | NameofProxy

_First named Member

Members are requested 1o i
| provide their E-mail ID:

_ Name if Joint Member(s),if any

i
i
i
{
i
i
i

I/we certify that I/we am/are member(s)/proxy for the member(s) of the Company )
1/We hereby authorise Nicto Uco Alliance Credit Limited to send me/us all Notices, Annual Report and other communications at the
aforesaid email id.

1/we hereby record my/our presences at the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held at Company's Registered Office at
Nicco House, 2, Hare Street , Kolkata-700001, on Tuesday the 28" Sepetember,2021 at 10.30 a.m.

Signature of First Holder/Proxy Signature of 1 Joint holder . Signature of 2™ Joint holder
Notes: 1. Please sign this attendance slip and hand it over at Attendance Verification Counter at the MEETING VENUE.
2. Only shareholders of the Company and/or their proxy will be allowed to attend the meeting

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

Event Number Users 1D Password

For voting through electronic means read Note No. {xiii) of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.
Electronic voting shall commence from 9 aum. on 20.09.2021 and continue upte 5 p.m. on 22.09.2021

FROXY FORM
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED
CIN-LB5910WB1984PLCO3 7614
Regd. Office: NICCO HOUSE, 2 Hare Strret.Kotkata-700001. Tel {033)40056499, £-Mail: mdnuaci@gmail.com )
{Pursuant ta Section 105{6.) of the Companies Act, 2013 ond Rule19 (3) Of the Companies {Manogement & Administrotion) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s): folioc No./DP iD/Client id No

.. Registered Address: e . EmailiD:

.

1/we, being the member(s) holding

shares in Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited hereby appoint :

*  Name Address

£- mail Signature o ot fatling him
¢ Name ] Address . .

Emall Signature R or failing him
® Namag Address ’

E-mail___ ' Signature

and whose signature(s) are appended in this form as my/our proxy Lo attend and vote {on a poll) for me/our behalf at tHe 37™ Annua!
General Meeting of the Comyany to be held on Tuesday, the 28° September, 2021 at 10.30 a.m. at Company’s Registered Officeat 2,
Hare Street, Kolkata-700001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated overfeaf.




rotes for Proxy:

1.

W o

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Repistered Office of the company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A proxy need not be a member of the company.

A persen can act as 2 proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate nat mare than 10% of the total

share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and suth parson shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

This is only optional. Please put a { \l } in the apprapriate column against the resoluticns indicated in the box. If you leave the

‘For' or "Against’ columns blank against any or all the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/sha
thinks apprapriate.

Ontions (\/ )

Resolutions For

Apainst

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31°° March, 2021, the Reparts of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
{Qrdinaty Resolution) .
Adagption of audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company fur the yaar
ended 31 March, 2021, the Report of the Auditors therean.
{Ordinary Resolution} ) o
3. Resappointment of Mr.Subrats Bhattscharjas (DIN-D1042693) 85 Dirsctar wha
retives by rotation,
SDrdinacy Baxolution)

!'»J
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A




